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Pan-China Certified Public Accountants

Auditor’s Report

PCCPAAR [2021] No. 2578

To the Shareholders of Zhejiang Kaishan Compressor Co., Ltd.:

I. Audit Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Zhejiang Kaishan
Compressor Co., Ltd. (the “Company™), which comprise the consolidated and parent
company balance sheets as at December 31, 2020, the consolidated and parent
company income statements, the consolidated and parent company cash flow
statements, and the consolidated and parent company statements of changes in equity

for the year then ended, as well as notes to financial statements.

In our opinion, the attached financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2020, and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with China

Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises.

I1. Basis for Audit Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with China Standards on Auditing. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Certified Public
Accountant’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the China Code of
Ethics for Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled other ethical
responsibilities. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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II1. Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not express a separate opinion

on these matters.

() Impairment of accounts receivable
1. Key audit matters

Please refer to section Il (X) and V (I) 3 of the notes to the financial statements for

details.

As of December 31, 2020, the book balance of accounts receivable amounted to
720.46 million yuan, with provision for bad debts of 159.58 million yuan, and the

carrying amount amounted to 560.88 million yuan.

Based on credit risk features of accounts receivable, the Company’s management (the
“Management™) measures the provision for bad debts at the amount of lifetime
expected credit losses, either on an individual basis or on a collective basis. For
accounts receivable with expected credit losses measured on an individual basis, the
Management estimates the expected cash flows, so as to identify the provision for bad
debts to be accrued, based on a comprehensive consideration of information with
reasonableness and evidence, which is related to the past events, the current situation
and the forecast of future economic conditions. For accounts receivable with expected
credit losses measured on a collective basis, the Management classifies portfolios on
the basis of ages, adjusts them based on historical credit risk loss experience and
forward-looking estimations, prepares the comparison table of ages and expected
credit loss rate of accounts receivable, so as to calculate the provision for bad debts to

be accrued.

As the amount of accounts receivable is significant and the impairment involves
significant judgment of the Management, we have identified impairment of accounts

receivable as a key audit matter.

Page 2 of 101



2. Responsive audit procedures

Our main audit procedures for impairment of accounts receivable are as follows:

(1) We obtained understandings of key internal controls related to impairment of
accounts receivable, assessed the design of these controls, determined whether they

had been executed, and tested the effectiveness of their operation;

(2) We reviewed the accounts receivable with provision for bad debts made in
previous periods for their subsequent write-off or reversal, and assessed the accuracy

of historical estimations made by the Management;

(3) We reviewed the consideration of the Management on credit risk assessment and
objective evidence, and assessed whether the credit risk features of accounts

receivable had been appropriately identified by the Management;

(4) For accounts receivable with expected credit losses measured on an individual
basis, we obtained and checked the Management’s estimations on the expected future
cash flows, assessed the reasonableness of key assumptions and the accuracy of data

adopted in the estimations and checked them with acquired external evidence;

(5) For accounts receivable with expected credit losses measured on a collective basis,
we assessed the reasonableness of portfolio classification on the basis of credit risk
features; we assessed the reasonableness of the comparison table of ages and expected
credit loss rate of accounts receivable prepared by the Management based on the
historical credit loss experience of portfolios with similar credit risk features and
forward-looking estimations; we tested the accuracy and completeness of data used by
the Management (including ages, historical loss rate, etc.) and whether the calculation

of provision for bad debts was accurate;

(6) We checked the subsequent collection of accounts receivable and assessed the

reasonableness of provision for bad debts made by the Management;

(7) We obtained understandings of the Company’s client credit policy and actual
implementation based on the contracts entered into between the Company and its

main clients;

(8) We analyzed the main reasons for balances of accounts receivable due from main

clients based on relevant records and assessed the reasonableness; and
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(9) We checked whether information related to impairment of accounts receivable had

been presented appropriately in the financial statements.

(11) The existence and valuation of geothermal project assets
1. Key audit matters
Please refer to section III (XIV), (XV) and V (I) 9, 10 of the notes to the financial

statements for details.

As of December 31, 2020, carrying amount of geothermal project assets included in
fixed assets and construction in progress amounted to 4.68 billion yuan, accounting
for 80.83% of the carrying amount of fixed assets and construction in progress
totaling 5.79 billion yuan, and accounting for 42.71% of the total assets. As the
carrying amount of geothermal project assets accounts for a large proportion of the
total assets, we have identified the existence and valuation of geothermal project

assets as key audit matters.

2. Responsive audit procedures

Our main audit procedures for existence and evaluation of geothermal project assets
are as follows:

(1) We obtained understandings of key internal controls related to existence and
evaluation of geothermal project assets, assessed the design of these controls,
determined whether they had been executed, and tested the effectiveness of their

operations;

(2) We obtained working list of geothermal project engineering, and checked the
original documents such as project budget reports, contracts, invoices, payment
documents, engineering completion information, etc. to determine the accuracy of the

recorded amount and the accounting treatment;

(3) We checked the stage of capitalization of borrowing costs, assessed whether they
had met the relevant conditions for capitalization, and analyzed the accuracy of

capitalized borrowing costs of construction in progress;

(4) We obtained information relevant to construction in progress carried forward to
fixed assets, to analyze the accuracy of the time point that it reaches the designed

usable conditions and the amount of fixed assets involved;

(5) We obtained understandings of whether there is evidence indicating impairment

loss in geothermal project assets; and
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(6) We checked whether information related to geothermal project assets had been

presented and disclosed appropriately in the financial statements.

(III) Revenue recognition
1. Key audit matters
Please refer to section III (XXII), V (I) 1 and XII (I) of the notes to the financial

statements for details.

The Company is mainly engaged in sales of compressor series products and
geothermal power generation business, etc. In 2020, the operating revenue amounted
to 3.02 billion yuan, of which, 2.32 billion yuan was from the sales of compressor

series products, accounting for 76.91% of total operating revenue.

Revenue from domestic sales of compressor series products is recognized when the
following conditions are satisfied: the Company has delivered goods to the designated
address as agreed by contract and such delivered goods have been verified for
acceptance by customers; the Company has collected the payments or has obtained
the right to the payments; related economic benefits are highly probable to flow to the
Company; the main risks and rewards in the ownership of the goods have been
transferred; the legal ownership of the goods has been transferred. Revenue from
overseas sales is recognized when the following conditions are satisfied: the Company
has declared goods to the customs based on contractual agreements, the goods have
departed, and the Company has obtained a bill of lading; the Company has collected
the payments or has obtained the right to the payments; related economic benefits are
highly probable to flow to the Company; the main risks and rewards in the ownership
of the goods have been transferred; the legal ownership of the goods has been

transferred.

As operating revenue is one of the key performance indicators of the Company, there
might be inherent risks that the Management adopts inappropriate revenue recognition
to achieve specific goals or expectations. Therefore, we have identified revenue

recognition as a key audit matter.

2. Responsive audit procedures

Our main audit procedures for revenue recognition are as follows:

(1) We obtained understandings of key internal controls related to revenue recognition,
assessed the design of these controls, determined whether they had been executed, and

tested the effectiveness of the operation;
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(2) We checked sales contracts, obtained understandings of main contractual terms or

conditions, and assessed whether the revenue recognition method was appropriate;

(3) We performed analysis procedure on operating revenue and gross margin by
month, product, client, etc., so as to identify whether there are significant or abnormal

fluctuations and find out the reason of fluctuations;

(4) For revenue from domestic sales, we checked supporting documents related to
revenue recognition by sampling method, including sales contracts, orders, sales
invoices, delivery lists, delivery orders, shipping documents, client acceptance
receipts, etc.; for revenue from overseas sales, we obtained information from Electron
Port and checked it with accounting records, and checked supporting documents
including sales contracts, bills of clearance, waybills, sales invoices, etc. by sampling

method;

(5) We performed confirmation procedures on current sales amount by sampling

method in combination with confirmation procedure of accounts receivable;

(6) We performed cut-off tests on the operating revenue recognized around the
balance sheet date, and assessed whether the operating revenue was recognized in the

appropriate period; and

(7) We checked whether information related to operating revenue had been presented

appropriately in the financial statements.

IV. Other Information
The Management is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report, but does not

include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the

audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.
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V. Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for preparing and presenting fairly the financial
statements in accordance with China Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises,
as well as designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s

financial reporting process.

VI. Certified Public Accountant’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with China Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

financial statements.

We exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit performed in accordance with China Standards on Auditing. We also:

(I) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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(1) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

(I11) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness

of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

(IV) Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the

Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

(V) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events

in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

(VI) Obtain sufficient and appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Company to express an
opinion on the financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain sole responsibility for our audit

opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding the planned audit
scope, time schedule and significant audit findings, including any deficiencies in

internal control of concern that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Chinese Certified Public Accountant:
(Engagement Partner)

Chinese Certified Public Accountant:

Date of Report: April 14,2021

The auditor's report and the accompanying financial statements are English translations of the Chinese auditor s
report and statutory financial statements prepared under accounting principles and practices generally accepted
in the People’s Republic of China. These financial statements are not intended to present the financial position and
results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
other countries and jurisdictions. In case the English version does not conform to the Chinese version, the Chinese
version prevails.
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Zhejiang Kaishan Co'm.'pressé?gdb'.
Consolidated balance sheet as at

(Expressed in Renmniab: Yuan) p

Closing balance

December 31, 2019

Current assets:
Cash and bank balances
Settlement funds
Loans to other banks
Held-for-trading financial assets
Derivative financial assets
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Receivables financing
Advances paid
Premiums receivable
Reinsurance accounts receivable
Reinsurance reserve receivable
Other receivables
Financial assets under reverse repo
Inventories
Contract assets
Assets classified as held for sale
Non-current assets due within one year
Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets:

Loans and advances paid
Debt investments
Other debt investments
Long-term receivables
Long-term equity investments
Other equity instrument investments
Other non-current financial assets
Investment property
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Productive biological assets
Oil & gas assets
Right-of-use assets
Intangible assets
Development expenditures
Goodwill
Long-term prepayments
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current assets
Total non-current assets

13
14

1,718,661,615.52

524,451,215.58
560,880,469.28

96,830,153.83

31,453,036.67

1,175,992,958.09

29,726,892.44
4,137,996,341.41

90,320,499.81

1,974,598,804.08
3,817,099,927.93

305,812,546.01
212,682,814.00
120,236,796.43

303,097,007.26
6,823,848,395.52

610,465,399.83

381.427,335.43
574,115,427.99

68,154,724.99

27,561,099.63

1,114,714,411.54

30,761,151.23
2,807,199,550.64

79,868,353.86

2,102,925,774.73
2,492,781,639.85

251,143,909.34
222,179,659.75
99,366,198.80

96,758,160.63
5,345,023,696.96

Total assets

10,961,844,736.93

8,152,223,247.60

Legal representative:

Office in charge of accounting:
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Zhejiang Kaishan Compres@%_: ;
Consolidated balance sheet as at-

td.

mber 31, 2020 (continued)

(Expressed in Renminbi Yuan) 5 e
Liabili @ty ' } ]:?: Closing balance December 31, 2019
Current liabilities: <
Short-term borrowings "é( ‘!ﬂ 15 1,824,925,970.69 973,923,647.99
Central bank loans
Loans from other banks
Held-for-trading financial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities
Notes payable 16 813,578,272.88 503,903,028.80
Accounts payable 17 1,081,278374.48 715,610,790.93
Advances recetved 18 280,023,961.50
Contract liabilities 19 359,209,236.56
Financial liabilities under repo
Absorbing deposit and interbank deposit
Deposit for agency security transaction
Deposit for agency security underwriting
Employee benefits payable 20 39,408,19521 29,923,131.42
Taxes and rates payable 21 38,216,466.33 27,827,700.66
Other payables 22 37,069,165.11 39,519,217.86
Handling fee and commission payable
Reinsurance accounts payable
Liabilities classified as held for sale
Non-current liabilities due within one year 23 221,135,366.84 154,583,748.64
Other current liabilities 24 20,789,820.37
Total current liabilities 4.435,610,868.47 2,725315227.80
Non-current liabilities:
Insurance policy reserve
Long-term borrowings 25 1,708,845,571.62 1,764,264,148 31
Bonds payable
Including: Preferred shares
Perpetual bonds
Lease liabilities
Long-term payables
Long-term employee benefits payable 26 38,903,541.24 33,933,932.01
Provisions 27 2,705,575.88 2,812,96429
Deferred income 28 27,364,038.46 30,332,900.00
Deferred tax liabilities 13 9,011,264.01 5.904,362.17
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities 1,786,829,991.21 1,837,248,306.78
Total liabilities 6,222 440,859.68 4,562,563,534.58
Equity:
Share capital 29 993,635,018.00 858,000,000.00
Other equity instruments
Including: Preferred shares
Perpetual bonds
Capital reserve 30 2,427,817,245.88 1,490,478,854.86
Less: Treasury shares
Other comprehensive income 31 -81,669,329.22 97,182,394.97
Special reserve
Surplus reserve 32 245,073,756.79 217,408,024.69
General risk reserve
Undistributed profit 33 1,161,907,077.71 933,569,817.88
Total equity attributable to the parent company 4,746,763,769.16 3,596,639,092.40
Naon-controlling interest -7,359,891.91 -6,979,379.38
Total equity 4,739,403,877.25 3,589,659,713.02
Total liabilities & equity 10,961,844 736.93 8,152,223,247.60

Legal representative:

Office in charge of accounting:
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.b.z‘ilan‘ce sheet;il December 31, 2020

(Expressed in Reriminbi:Yuan)
\:@éﬁ, 7/ |Note| i balance | December 31,2019
2 No. ’
Current assets: Xy /
Cash and bank balances 1,129,117,746.16 336,826,131.89
Held-for-trading financial assets
Derivative financial assets
Notes receivable 506,119,918.30 362.,480,909.63
Accounts receivable 1 432,314,715.57 446,017,782.93
Receivables financing
Advances paid 163,182,285.54 146,698,806.74
Other receivables 2 1,387,162,535.43 341,164,459.51
Inventories 236,627,188.77 194,396,046.41
Contract assets
Assets classified as held for sale
Non-current assets due within one year
Other current assets 12,394,998.14
Total current assets 3,854,524,389.77 | 1,839.979,135.25
Non-current assets:
Debt investments
Other debt investments
Long-term receivables
Long-term equity investments 3 4,368,633,788.37 | 3,895,770,048.88
Other equity instrument investments
Other non-current financial assets
Investment property
Fixed assets 121,082,130.23 134,202,921.08
Construction in progress 3,189,333.77 522,123.89
Productive biological assets
Oil & gas assets
Right-of-use assets
Intangible assets 49,254 ,898.12 51,041,426.26
Development expenditures
Goodwill
Long-term prepayments
Deferred tax assets 24,230,479.92 22,345,907.84
Other non-current assets 174,609,187.64 477.876.13
Total non-current assets 4,740,999,818.05 4,104,360,304.08
Total assets 8,595,524,207.82 5,944,339,439.33

Legal representative:

Office in charge of accounting:
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Zhejiang Kaish : 'Qgr{pges§or
Parent company balance sheet as

=)
-

d.

cember 31, 2020 (continued)

Expressed in Renminbi Yuan) =
(Exp in f{w’gj) v
Liabiliti

Note

Closing balance

December 31,2019

Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings
Held-for-trading financial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Advances received
Contract liabilities
Employee benefits payable
Taxes and rates payable
Other payables
Liabilities classified as held for sale

Non-current liabilities due within one year

Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term borrowings
Bonds payable
Including: Preferred shares
Perpetual bonds
Lease liabilities
Long-term payables
Long-term employee benefits payable
Provisions
Deferred income
Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities
Equity:
Share capital
Other equity instruments
Including: Preferred shares
Perpetual bonds
Capital reserve
Less: Treasury shares
Other comprehensive income
Special reserve
Surplus reserve

&;‘E&lﬁfyln‘} /7 No.
&R 7

1,231,750,664.78
1,137,327,188.43
809,445,048.11
61,665,142.92
4,390,410.00
6,645,354.53
122,790,541.19
6,008,580.00
8,129,159.67
3,388,152,089.63

382,466,668.89

14,021,538.46

396,488,207.35
3,784,640,296.98

993,635,018.00

2,444,211,324.99

245,073,756.79

721,417,129.27

735,240,302.20
586,369,350.56
173,136,661.26
1,174,012.00
9,056,863.55
218,910.50
2,002,960.83
2,228,616,190.17

238,340,068.34

16,130,000.00

254,470,068.34
2,483,086,258.51

858,000,000.00

1,506,872,933.97

217,408,024.69

Undistributed profit 1,127,963,811.06 878,972,222.16
Total equity 4,810,883,910.84 | 3,461,253,180.82
Total liabilities & equity 8,595,524,207.82 | 5,944,339,439.33

Legal representative:
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Note Current period Preceding peniod
No lative comp ve
1 3,022,150,053.24 2,633,306,709.24
1 3,022,150,053.24 2,633,306,709.24
Premiums earne
Revenue from handling ¢ and commission
Il Total operating cost 2,715,475,9217.51 2,421,122,547.07
Including: Operating cost 1 2,115,472,694.66 1,871,078,584 52
Interest expenses
Handling charges and commission expenditures
Surrender value
Net payment of insurance claims
Net provision of insurance policy reserve
Premium bonus expenditures
Remsurance expenses
Taxes and surcharges 2 15,824,783.14 14,237,207 21
Selling expenses ¥ 103,969,056.96 139,318,064 84
Admimistrative expenses 4 254,636,355.85 268,226,253.22
R&D expenses 5 106,375,456,71 86,961,116.59
Financial expenses ] 119,197,575.19 41,301,320.69
Including, Interest expenses 6 80,850,412.98 44,099,429.62
Interest income 6 6,775,576.84 14,858,019.04
Add: Other income 7 29,185,210.44 19,291,881.87
Investment income (or less: losses) 8 10,173,562.24 7,291,424.72
Including: Investment income from associates and joint ventures 8 10,916,078.49 7,291,424.72
Gains from derecognition of financial assets al amortized cost
Gains on foreign exchange (or less: losses)
Gains on net exposure to hedging risk (or less: losses)
Gains on changes in fair value (or less: losses)
Credit impairment loss 9 -15,952,54578 -8,814,396.68
Assets impairment loss 10 -30,657,539.46 -43,124 594 32
Gains on asset disposal (or less: losses) 1 -306,623.83 330,375.10
1. Operating profit (or less: losses) 299,116,189.34 187,158,852 86
Add: Non-operating revenue 12 1,970,420.45 205,267.97
Less: Non-operating expenditures 13 574,755.55 1,126,471.01
IV, Profit before tax (or less: total loss) 300,511,854.24 186,237,649.82
Less: Income tax 14 37,248,139.34 33,276,917.03
V. Net profit (or less: net loss) 263,263,714.90 152,960,732.79
(1) Categorized by the continuity of operations
1. Net profit from continuing operations (or less: net loss) 263,263,714.90 152,960,732.79
2, Net profit from discontinued operations (or less: net loss)
(I1) Categorized by the portion of equity ownership
1. Net profit attributable to owners of parent company (or less: net loss) 256,002,991.93 152,522,160.42
2. Net profit attributable to non-controlling shareholders (or less net loss) 7,260,722.97 438,57237
VI Other comprehensive income after tax -184,892,959.69 20,925,429.26
Items atinbutable to the owners of the parent company -178,851,724.19 25,326,460 88
(I) Not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
1. Changes in on the net defined benefit plan
2. Ttems under equity method that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
3. Changes in fair value of other equity instrument investments
4. Changes in fair value of own credit nisk
5. Others
(1) To be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss -178,851,724.19 25,326,460.88
1. ltems under equity method that may be reclassified to profit or loss

2. Changes in fair value of other debt invesiments
3. Profit or loss from reclassification of financial assets into other comprehensive income
4. Provision for credit impairment of other debt investments
5. Cash flow hedging reserve
6. Translation reserve
7. Others
Items atinibutable to ntrolling sk
VII. Total comprehensive income
[tems attributable to the owners of the parent company

ST
to non lling

Items attrit
VII Earnings per share (EPS):
(1) Basic EPS (yuan per share)
(I1) Diluted EPS (yuan per share)

-178,851,724.19

-6,041,235 50
78,370,755.21
77,151,267.74

1,219,487 47

030
030

25,326,460 88

-4,401,031.62
173,886,162.05
177,848,621 30

-3,962,459.25

0.18
0.18

Legal representative: Office in charge of accounting:
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Pt U2

Zhejiang Kai 'axgc@orqprp&so Ltd.
Parent company income statélﬁcnt year ended December 31, 2020

(Expressed in Ren. inb@’uarﬁ
p Note Current period Precedin, i
\ 8 t)(’ Items t’j No. cumulfti:']e mmpafa‘:ie:énd

1. Operating revenue < HL / l(ﬂ / 1 1,780,720,320.36 1,555,800,951.99
Less: Operating cost 1 1,550,884,26533 1,377,658,894.10
Taxes and surcharges 6,182,310.25 3.901,298.96
Selling expenses 25,902,694.07 37,512,046.30
Administrative expenses 36,358,485.08 33,589,863.04
R&D expenses 3,612,160.65 4227.121.92
Financial expenses 101,116,414.16 16,898,589.90
Including: Interest expenses 77,105,633.32 34,940,153.43
Interest income 35,396,959.98 20,362,650.67
Add: Other income 6,691,004.97 8,988902.13
Investment income (or less: losses) 2 311,753,004.82 234,788,273.57
Including: Investment income from associates and joint ventures 10,916,078.49 7,288273.57

Gains from derecognition of financial assets at amortized cost
Gains on net exposure to hedging risk (or less: losses)
Gains on changes in fair value (or less: losses)

Credit impairment loss -79,241,032.53 -29,518,543.92

Assets impairment loss -9,631,961.63 -19,882,318.84

Gains on asset disposal (or less: losses)
11. Operating profit (or less: losses) 286,235,006.45 276,389,450.71
Add: Non-operating revenue 821830
Less: Non-operating expenditures 227,328.75 362,249.75
111, Profit before tax (or less: total loss) 286,007,677,70 276,035.419.26
Less: Income tax 9.350,356.70 14,555,646.36
1V, Net profit (or less: net loss) 276,657,321.00 261,479,772.90
(1) Net profit from continuing operations (or less: net loss) 276,657,321.00 261,479,772.90

(11) Net profit from discontinued operations (or less: net loss)
V. Other comprehensive income after tax
(1) Not to be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
1. Ch inr ement on the net defined benefit plan
2. ltems under equity method that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
3. Changes in fair value of other equity instrument investments
4. Changes in fair value of own credit nsk
5. Others
(I1) To be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
1. Items under equity method that may be reclassified to profit or loss
2. Changes in fair value of other debt investments
3. Profit or loss from reclassification of financial assets into other
comprehensive income
4. Provision for credit impairment of other debt investments
5. Cash flow hedging reserve
6. Translation reserve
7. Others
VI. Total comprehensive income 276,657,321.00 261,479,772.90
VII. Earnings per share (EPS):
(1) Basic EPS (yuan per share)
(11) Diluted EPS (yuan per share)

Legal representative: Office in charge of accounting: Head of accounting department:
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Zhejiang Kaishan Compressor Co.,

Consolidated cash flow staitement for
(Expressed in Re mbj}ﬁan} ).

r ended December 31, 2020

\ /'3 l’&ms Note |  Current period Preceding period
No. cumulative comparative
L Cash flows from o
Cash receipts from s 3,247,183,064.70 2,955,204,305.07
Net increase of client de;
Net increase of central bank |
Net increase of loans from other financial institutions
Cash receipts from original insurance contract premium
Net cash receipts from reinsurance
Net increase of policy-holder deposit and investment
Cash receipts from interest, handling charges and commission
Net increase of loans from others
Net increase of repurchase
Net cash receipts from agency security transaction
Receipts of tax refund 67,565,705.71 27,953,732.53
Other cash receipts related to operating activities 1 156,330,262.92 302,478,883.24
Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities 3,471,079,033.33 3,285,636,920.84
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received 2,142,050,191.02 2,220,665,552.37
Net increase of loans and advances to clients
Net increase of central bank deposit and interbank deposit
Cash payments for insurance indemnities of original insurance contracts
Net increase of loans to others
Cash payments for interest, handling charges and commission
Cash payments for policy bonus
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees 511,039,539.26 539,267,979.89
Cash payments for taxes and rates 149,038,630.06 129,454,610.05
Other cash payments related to operating activities 2 407,304,576.47 367,222 ,812.69
Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities 3,209,432,936.81 3,256,610,955.00
Net cash flows from operating activities 261,646,096.52 29,025,965.84
I1. Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash receipts from withdrawal of investments
Cash receipts from investment income
N:Is;:;inm:gls&fmm the disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other 1,017,056.75 4926,663.16
Net cash receipts from the disposal of subsidiaries & other business units
Other cash receipts related to investing activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from investing activities 1,017,056.75 4,926,663.16
Cas ments for th uisition of fixed assets, intangible assets and other
m:gl’_‘::m i s el 675,583,185.91 744,344,544 91
Cash payments for investments
Net increase of pledged borrowings
Net cash payments for the acquisition of subsidiaries & other business units
Other cash payments related to investing activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from investing activities 675,583,185.91 744,344,544 91
Net cash flows from investing activities -674,566,129.16 -739.417 881.75
111 Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash receipts from absorbing investments 1,074,999,995 98
Including: Cash received by subsidiaries from non-controlling sharcholders as
investments
Cash receipts from borrowings 2.432,346,144 32 1,731,233,018.72
Other cash receipts related to financing activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities 3,507,346,140.30 1,731,233,018.72
Cash payments for the repayment of borrowings 1,519,054,845.11 1,136,894,009.79
Cash payments for distribution of dividends or profits and for interest expenses 122,189,402 40 195,032,059.60
Inil:l;;gfgh Cash paid by subsidiaries to non-controlling shareholders as dividend 1,600,000.00 1000,000.00
Other cash payments related to financing activities 3 174,467,710.49 9,385,825.89
Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities 1,815,711,958.00 1,341,311,895.28

Net cash flows from financing activities
IV, Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents
V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents
V1. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

1,691,634,182.30
-276,930,856.74
1,001,783,292.92
438,835,723.39
1,440,619,016.31

389,921,123.44

20,225,041.29
-300,245,751.18
739,081,474.57
438,835,723.39

Legal representative: Office in charge of accounting:
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Head of accounting department:
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Zhejiang Kaishan Compressor COZA.t¢
Parent company cash flow. statement for lﬁ&?
(Expressed in Renminbi n)’«l e =11

r ended December 31, 2020

‘m L _— ‘f Current period Preceding period
- ‘ cumulative comparative
L. Cash flows from operating ac
Cash receipts from sale of goods # of serv 1,732,098,494 .47 1,611,124,005.67

Receipts of tax refund
Other cash receipts related to operatmg activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities
Cash payments for goods purchased and services received
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Cash payments for taxes and rates
Other cash payments related to operating activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities
Net cash flows from operating activities
II. Cash flows from investing activities:
Cash receipts from withdrawal of investments
Cash receipts from investment income
Net cash receipts from the disposal of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets
Net cash receipts from the disposal of subsidiaries & other
business units
Other cash receipts related to investing activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from investing activities
Cash payments for the acquisition of fixed assets, intangible
assets and other long-term assets
Cash payments for investments
Net cash payments for the acquisition of subsidiaries & other
business units
Other cash payments related to investing activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from investing activities
Net cash flows from investing activities
111, Cash flows from financing activities:
Cash receipts from absorbing investments
Cash receipts from borrowings
Other cash receipts related to financing activities
Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities
Cash payments for the repayment of borrowings
Cash payments for distribution of dividends or profits and for
interest expenses
Other cash payments related to financing activities
Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities
Net cash flows from financing activities
IV, Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents
V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents
VI. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

15,282,039.56
247,272,203.70
1,994,652,737.73
1,140,194,293.01
66,018,788.19
36,036,234.77
248,483,127.60
1,490,732,443.57
503,920,294.16

302,400,000.00
980.74

10,526.33

91,476,012.03
393,887,519.10

7,733,441.21
463,521,261.00

1,183,758,952.66
1,655,013,654.87
-1,261,126,135.77

1,074,999,995.98
1,839,194,366.19

2,914,194,362.17
1,165,699,432.36
52,040,585.26

174,467,710.49
1,392,207,728.11
1,521,986,634.06

-77,291,442.63

687,489,349 .82
175,076,291.30
862,565,641.12

13,150,572.70
274,202,359.12
1,898,476,937.49
1,440,970,684.45
63,512,734.07
29,187,964.04
200,379,519.97
1,734,050,902.53
164,426,034.96

227,500,000.00
362,028.08

43,638,965.49
271,500,993.57

23,779,737.92
359,182,748.53

383,454,590.00
766,417,076.45
-494,916,082.88

1,169,524.000.00
1,169,524,000.00
1,030,000,000.00

117.482,231.97

1,147,482.231.97
22,041,768.03

98,165.50

-308,350,114.39
483,426,405.69
175,076,291.30

Legal representative: Office in charge of accounting:
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Head of accounting department:



Zhejiang Kaishan Compressor C

Consolidated statement of changes h&guity for the

(Expressed in Renminbi Yua

s

year ended December 31, 2020

2 %

¥ k l \ - i ..\ Current period cumulative
B . e 2 B 2 o
Y= vy | Equity attributable to parent company
Ttems ﬁ SRR ity instruments ) [Non-controlli .
- \ 4 ital Ll Canitallresor o ?;};Z;sive Special Surplus GeTkml Undistributed o ig(t):r;:t 8| Total equity
are Gapita erred) Perpetual Others P P reserve reserve 3 profit
® bonds income reserve
1. Balance at the end of prior year 858,000 1,490,478 854.86 97,182,394.97 217,408,024.69 933,569,817.88 | -6,979,379.38 3,589,659,713.02
Add: Cumulative changes of accounting p
Error correction of prior period
Business combination under common control -
Others
II. Balance at the beginning of current year 858,000,000.00 1,490,478,854.86 97,182,394.97 217,408,024.69 933,569,817.88 | -6,979,379.38 B3,589,659,713.02
II. Current period increase (or less: decrease) 135,635,018.00 937,338,391.02 -178,851,724.19 27,665,732.10 228,337,259.83 | -380,512.53 |1,149,744,164.23
(I) Total comprehensive income -178,851,724.19 256,002,991.93 | 1,219,487.47 78,370,755.21

(1I) Capital contributed or withdrawn by owners

135,635,018.00

937,338,391.02

1,072,973,409.02

1. Ordinary shares contributed by owners

135,635,018.00

937,338,391.02

1,072,973,409.02

2. Capital contributed by holders of other equity
instruments

3. Amount of share-based payment included in
equity

4. Others

(111) Profit distribution

27,665,732.10

-27,665,732.10

-1,600,000.00

-1,600,000.00

1. Appropriation of surplus reserve

27,665,732.10

27,665,732.10

2. Appropriation of general risk reserve

3. Appropriation of profit to shareholders

-1,600,000.00

-1,600,000.00

4. Others

(IV) Intemal carry-over within equity

1. Transfer of capital reserve to capital

2. Transfer of surplus reserve to capital

3. Surplus reserve to cover losses

4. Changes in defined benefit plan carried over
to retained earnings

5. Other comprehensive income carried over to
retained earnings

6. Others

(V) Special reserve

1. Appropriation of current period

2. Application of current period

(VI) Others

IV. Balance at the end of current period

993,635,018.00

2,427,817,245.88

-81,669,329.22

245,073,756.79

1,161,907,077.71

-7,359,891.91

K,739,403,877.25

Legal representative:

Office in charge of accounting:
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Head of account

ing department:



Preceding period comparative

Equity attributable to parent company

Share capital

Other equity instruments

Preferred
shares

Perpetual
bonds

Others

Capital reserve

Less:
Treasury
shares

Other
comprehensive
income

Special
reserve

Surplus
reserve

General
risk
reserve

Undistributed
profit

interest

Non-controlling|

Total equity

858,000,000.00

1,500,931,159.38

71,855,934.09

91,260,047.40

892,369,673.21

-3,754,035.88

3,510,662,778.20

unting policies

Add: Cumulative changes

Error correction of prior period

Business combination under common control

2,500,000.00

625,961.54

3,125,961.54

Others

II. Balance at the beginning of current year

858,000,000.00

1,503,431,159.38

71,855,934.09

91,260,047.40

892,995,634.75

-3,754,035.88

3,513,788,739.74

1I1. Current period increase (or less: decrease)

-12,952,304.52

25,326,460.88

26,147,977.29

40,574,183.13

-3,225,343.50

75,870,973.28

(I) Total comprehensive income

25,326,460.88

152,522,160.42

-3,962,459.25

173,886,162.05

(II) Capital contributed or withdrawn by owners

-12,952,304.52

-12,952,304.52

1. Ordinary shares contributed by owners

2. Capital contributed by holders of other equity
instruments

3. Amount of share-based payment included in
equity

4. Others

-12,952,304.52

-12,952,304.52

(III) Profit distribution

26,147,977.29

-111,947,977.29

-1,000,000.00

-86,800,000.00

1. Appropriation of surplus reserve

26,147,977.29

-26,147977.29

2. Appropriation of general risk reserve

3. Appropriation of profit to shareholders

-85,800,000.00

-1,000,000.00

-86,800,000.00

4. Others

(IV) Intemnal carry-over within equity

1. Transfer of capital reserve to capital

2. Transfer of surplus reserve to capital

3. Surplus reserve to cover losses

4. Changes in defined benefit plan carried over
to retained earnings

5. Other comprehensive income carried over to
retained earnings

6. Others

(V) Special reserve

1. Appropriation of current period

2. Application of current period

(VI) Others

1,737,115.75

1,737,115.75

IV. Balance at the end of current period

858,000,000.00

1,490,478,854.86

97,182,394.97

£17,408,024.69

933,569,817.88

-6,979,379.38 3,589,659,713.02

Legal representative:

Office in charge of accounting:
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Head of accounting department:
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\teompany stat@ﬁe

ssed in Renminbi

Current period cumulative

Other equity instruments Less: Other . 2
fiems Share capital Preferred Perpetual Capital reserve  |Treasury| comprehensive Spoyisl Surplus reserve Undlstr;vbuted Total equity
% shares bonds Others shares income JESEIVE PEGHE
1. Bal at the end of pri 858,000,000.00 1,506,872,933.97 217,408,024.69 | 878,972,222.16 | 3,461,253,180.82
Add: Cumilative changes ¢ ounting policies
Error correction of prior period
Others
1I. Balance at the beginning of current year 858,000,000.00 1,506,872,933.97 217,408,024.69 | 878,972,222.16 | 3,461,253,180.82
II1. Current period increase (or less: decrease) 135,635,018.00 937,338,391.02 27,665,732.10 | 248,991,588.90

1,349,630,730.02

(I) Total comprehensive income

276,657,321.00

276,657,321.00

(II) Capital contributed or withdrawn by owners

135,635,018.00

937,338,391.02

1,072,973,409.02

1. Ordinary shares contributed by owners

135,635,018.00

937,338,391.02

1,072,973,409.02

2. Capital contributed by holders of other equity
instruments

3. Amount of share-based payment included in equity

4. Others

(IIT) Profit distribution

27,665,732.10

-27,665,732.10

1. Appropriation of surplus reserve

27,665,732.10

-27,665,732.10

2. Appropriation of profit to shareholders

3. Others

(IV) Internal carry-over within equity

1. Transfer of capital reserve to capital

2. Transfer of surplus reserve to capital

3. Surplus reserve to cover losses

4. Changes in defined benefit plan carried over to
retained earnings

5. Other comprehensive income carried over to retained
earnings

6. Others

(V) Special reserve

1. Appropriation of current period

2. Application of current period

(VI) Others

IV. Balance at the end of current period

993,635,018.00

2,444,211,324.99

245,073,756.79

1,127,963,811.06

4,810,883,910.84

Legal representative:

Office in charge of accounting:
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Head of accounting department:



Preceding period comparative

Share capital

Other equity instruments

Preferred
shares

Perpetual
bonds

Others

Capital reserve

Less:
Treasury
shares

Other
comprehensive
income

Special
reserve

Surplus reserve

Undistributed
profit

Total equity

858,000,000.00

1,504,052,732.66

191,260,047.40

729,440,426.55

3,282,753,206.61

Error correction Of prior period

Others

II. Balance at the beginning of current year

858,000,000.00

1,504,052,732.66

191,260,047.40

729,440,426.55

3,282,753,206.61

I1I. Current period increase (or less: decrease)

2,820,201.31

26,147,977.29

149,531,795.61

178,499,974.21

(I) Total comprehensive income

261,479,772.90

261,479,772.90

(II) Capital contributed or withdrawn by owners

1. Ordinary shares contributed by owners

2. Capital contributed by holders of other equity
instruments

3. Amount of share-based payment included in equity

4. Others

(III) Profit distribution

26,147,977.29

-111,947,977.29

-85,800,000.00

1. Appropriation of surplus reserve

26,147,977.29

-26,147,977.29

2. Appropriation of profit to shareholders

-85,800,000.00

-85,800,000.00

3. Others

(IV) Internal carry-over within equity

1. Transfer of capital reserve to capital

2. Transfer of surplus reserve to capital

3. Surplus reserve to cover losses

4. Changes in defined benefit plan carried over to
retained earnings

5. Other comprehensive income carried over to retained
earnings

6. Others

(V) Special reserve

1. Appropriation of current period

2. Application of current period

(VI) Others

2,820,201.31

2,820,201.31

IV. Balance at the end of current period

858,000,000.00

1,506,872,933.97

217,408,024.69

878,972,222.16

3,461,253,180.82

Legal representative:

Office in charge of accounting:
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Head of accounting department:



Zhejiang Kaishan Compressor Co., Ltd.
Notes to Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2020

Monetary unit: RMB Yuan

I. Company profile

Zhejiang Kaishan Compressor Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) is a limited company by shares
transformed on an integral basis from HF{LH LLIEAHLILA IR A S (Zhejiang Kaishan General
Machinery Co., Ltd."). Headquartered in Quzhou City, Zhejiang Province, the Company was
registered at Zhejiang Administration for Industry and Commerce on July 11, 2002 and currently
holds a business license with unified social credit code of 9133000074100296XK, with registered
capital of 993,635,018 yuan, total share of 993,635,018 shares (each with par value of one yuan),
of which, 175,919,385 shares are restricted outstanding A shares, and 817,715,633 shares are
unrestricted outstanding A shares. The Company’s shares were listed at Shenzhen Stock Exchange
on August 19, 2011.

The Company belongs to compressor manufacturing industry and is mainly engaged in
manufacturing, sales and rental service of compressor, vacuum pump, expander, expansion power
generator, air blower, supercharger, and relevant accessories; sales of lubricating oil and engine
oil (excluding hazardous chemicals); construction and operation maintenance of air compressor
station project and geothermal power station project; and import and export of goods and
technologies. (For items required with special permit, the Company operates under permission of
relevant authorities.) The Company’s main products and services are compressor series products

and geothermal services.

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the 22™ meeting of the fourth
session of the Board of Directors dated April 14, 2021.

The Company has brought 64 subsidiaries including #f iT JF L 91 2 42 FF HL b 45 TR 2 &)
(Zhejiang Kaishan Kevin Screw Machinery Co., Ltd.", hereinafter referred to as “Kaishan Kevin

Screw Company”) into the consolidation scope. List of subsidiaries is as follows:

Full name Abbreviations Full name Abbreviations
BT T : _'\-.‘“ SR AT
Zhejiang Kaishan Kevin Screw Kaishan Kevin }g:lﬁ i J.—li(:/"J]T} #P;H M2 ;J, | Kaishan Pressure
Machinery Co., Ltd. Screw Company (Co ejﬂ?‘ljig_) T AR Vessel Company
HTT AR L B O H LA TR 5] Centrifugal HHLH LA R AR Kaishan
(Zhejiang Kaishan Centrifugal Machinery (Zhejiang Kaishan Foundry Co., Foundry
Machinery Co., Ltd.") Company Ltd.") Company

" The English names are for identification purpose only.
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Full name Abbreviations Full name Abbreviations
I g4 2R 45 AT HLOR AT IR 2 T — L L & A R A R Kaishan
i1l (Shanghai Power Tech Screw Company (Zhejiang Kaishan Cleaning Cleaning
Machinery Co., Ltd.") Equipment Co., Ltd.") Company

e : HER B (RS LR GHA

R TIPS el e i o | = PAS— !
it ) i i System C

System Co., Ltd.") Gungey | Coopesd Al SonTodule, | SpSRAnIY
T Ll P S IR A & T 1l He# R% (L) HRA ; ;
ﬁﬁ?ﬁ.?%m fd fL i AR A Kerry Filtration H IJJ H:‘fﬁﬂlﬁﬁ % (L% R ﬁﬁ “ | Kaishan Service
(Zhejiang Kaishan Kerry Company ii] (Kaishan Compressor Service Company
Filtration Co., Ltd.") (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.") [Note 1]
T L EBR A A TR ] Shinslia Bacn LI A R R AR A R Kaishan
(Shanghai Kaishan Energy Cl; o K (Shanghai Kaishan Refrigeration Refrigeration
Equipment Co., Ltd.") pary System Technology Co.. Ltd.") Company
i R IF AL AR HLRAT PR 22 ) Chongqing Fluid | 37 i LA R4 HLAT IR 22 ] )

R ; A : e Kaishan Gas
{Chongqing Kaishan Fluid Machinery (Shanghai Kaishan Gas Company
Machinery Co., Ltd.") [Note 2] Company Compressor Co., Ltd.")

I 2R E S R U R 2+ | BRI WLE D E AR Chongging
(Ganey Precision Machinery Gumcgg;nﬁnGane} (Chongging Kaishan Pressure Pressure Vessel
Co., Lid.") R Vessel Co., Ltd.") Company
WL T L) RE e A PR 22 W) . FraEmE4abL ¢ L) fHRAF
(Zhejiang Kaishan Energy Zhejclzrr':-lg S::rgy (Kaitec Compressor (Shanghai) Kaitec Company
Equipment Co., Ltd.") & Co., Ltd. ")

i . = H T I Mo IEHIRS A
AT SR IR AT o [WNT SREERR
7 (Shanghai Kaishan Drillin Shanghai Drilling | Z:#] (Zhejiang Kaishan Kaishan O&M

g Company Geothermal Power Plant O&M Company

Technology Service Co., Ltd.*)

Service Co., Ltd.")

(Kaishan Compressor (Hong

Kaishan Hong

AETF L EGEILAT IR 5]

(Taiwan Kaishan Compressor Co.,

Taiwan Kaishan

Kong) Co., Ltd.") g Comgeny Lid.") Company
TPLE4EHLIE R E R (FE) North America
fiPR /2% (Kaishan Compressor | Asia-pacific Hong | New Jersey North America aveloomidit
Asia-pacific Marketing (Hong Kong Company Development Center Cen]:er
Kong) Co., Ltd.")
Kaitain Assets Management MAHSMI'a Kaishan Australia Pty Ltd Kaishan
£ anagement e :
(Australia) Co., Ltd. Australia
Company
Kai " - . i i 3 : America
aishan Machinery (India) Kaishan India Kaishan Technologies of America, Technologi
Private Limited Company LLC "'Comp:f;es
KS ORKA of fHE fER AT MR 22 7] KS ORKA I 1l o] AR RE YRR AT PR 22 W) Kaishan
(KS PRKA Recycling Energy Colvan (Kaishan Recycling Energy Recycling
Co., Ltd.") P Development Co., Ltd.") Company
léMgHUmernehmensbcleiligungs LMF Company | Open Mountain Energy LLC OME Company
m
Turawell
](.lengl.ag Turawell Geothermal Geothermal OTP Geothermal Pte. Limited OTP Company
i Company
PT SOKORIA GEOTHERMAL SGI Company PT SorikMarapi Geothermal SMGP
INDONESIA Power Company
L fEIRCERIE) A IR 8] (Open ]
Kaishan Compressor (USA) LLC | KCA Company Mount:in Energy (Eurasia) ©p CEura:suat
Pte.Ltd.") ompany
] AR LR TR AR 55 A R Chengdu
TRl B AT B 24 6] (Kaishan Kaishan Europe | 27 (Chengdu Kaishan Drilling Drilling
Europe sp.z0.0") Engineering Technology Service Company
Co., Ltd.")
FFE RGN GERYD AR ;
(Kaitec Compressor (Shenzhen) | Shenzhen Kaitec | Open Mountain Turkey Jeothermal | Kaishan Turkey

Co., Ltd.")

Enerji Uretim Limited Sirketi

Note 1: Formerly known as _F#Ft8 7 E4iHL# PR =] (Shanghai Kerry Compressor Co., Ltd."),

* The English names are for identification purpose only.
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now renamed as Kaishan Compressor Service (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.

Note 2: Formerly known as H I ILIEAEHLA PR (Chongqing Kaishan Compressor Co.,
Ltd."), now renamed as Chongging Kaishan Fluid Machinery Co., Ltd.

IL. Preparation basis of the financial statements
(I) Preparation basis

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of going concern.

(IT) Assessment of the ability to continue as a going concern
The Company has no events or conditions that may cast significant doubts upon the Company’s

ability to continue as a going concern within the 12 months after the balance sheet date.

III. Significant accounting policies and estimates

Important note:

The Company has set up accounting policies and estimates on transactions or events such as
impairment of financial instruments, depreciation of fixed assets, amortization of intangible assets,

and revenue recognition, etc. based on the Company’s actual production and operation features.

(T) Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of China
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (CASBES), and present truly and completely the

financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the Company.

(II) Accounting period
The accounting year of the Company runs from January 1 to December 31 under the Gregorian

calendar.

(IIT) Operating cycle
The Company has a relatively short operating cycle for its business, an asset or a liability is

classified as current if it is expected to be realized or due within 12 months.

(IV) Functional currency

The Company’s functional currency is Renminbi (RMB) Yuan.

(V) Accounting treatments of business combination under and not under common control

1. Accounting treatment of business combination under common control

Assets and liabilities arising from business combination are measured at carrying amount of the
combined party included in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate controlling party
at the combination date. Difference between carrying amount of the equity of the combined party

included in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate controlling party and that of the

" The English name is for identification purpose only.
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combination consideration or total par value of shares issued is adjusted to capital reserve, if the

balance of capital reserve is insufficient to offset, any excess is adjusted to retained earnings.

2. Accounting treatment of business combination not under common control

When combination cost is in excess of the fair value of identifiable net assets obtained from the
acquiree at the acquisition date, the excess is recognized as goodwill; otherwise, the fair value of
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities, and the measurement of the combination

cost are reviewed, then the difference is recognized in profit or loss.

(VI) Compilation method of consolidated financial statements

The parent company brings all its controlled subsidiaries into the consolidation scope. The
consolidated financial statements are compiled by the parent company according to “CASBE 33 -
Consolidated Financial Statements”, based on relevant information and the financial statements of

the parent company and its subsidiaries.

(VII) Classification of joint arrangements and accounting treatment of joint operations

1. Joint arrangements include joint operations and joint ventures.

2. When the Company is a joint operator of a joint operation, it recognizes the following items in
relation to its interest in a joint operation:

(1) its assets, including its share of any assets held jointly;

(2) its liabilities, including its share of any liabilities incurred jointly;

(3) its revenue from the sale of its share of the output arising from the joint operation;
(4) its share of the revenue from the sales of the assets by the joint operation; and

(5) its expenses, including its share of any expenses incurred jointly.

(VIIT) Recognition criteria of cash and cash equivalents
Cash as presented in cash flow statement refers to cash on hand and deposit on demand for
payment. Cash equivalents refer to short-term, highly liquid investments that can be readily

converted to cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(IX) Foreign currency translation

1. Translation of transactions denominated in foreign currency

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are translated into RMB yuan at the approximate
exchange rate similar to the spot exchange rate at the transaction date at initial recognition. At the
balance sheet date, monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the spot
exchange rate at the balance sheet date with difference, except for those arising from the principal
and interest of exclusive borrowings eligible for capitalization, included in profit or loss; non-cash
items carried at historical costs are translated at the spot exchange rate at the transaction date, with

the RMB amounts unchanged; non-cash items carried at fair value in foreign currency are
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translated at the spot exchange rate at the date when the fair value was determined, with difference

included in profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

2. Translation of financial statements measured in foreign currency

The assets and liabilities in the balance sheet are translated into RMB at the spot rate at the
balance sheet date; the equity items, other than undistributed profit, are translated at the spot rate
at the transaction date; the revenues and expenses in the income statement are translated into RMB
at the approximate exchange rate similar to the spot exchange rate at the transaction date. The
difference arising from the aforementioned foreign currency translation is included in other

comprehensive income.

(X) Financial instruments

1. Classification of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets are classified into the following three categories when initially recognized: (1)
financial assets at amortized cost; (2) financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

income; (3) financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified into the following four categories when initially recognized: (1)
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss; (2) financial liabilities that arise when a
transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for derecognition or when the continuing involvement
approach applies; (3) financial guarantee contracts not fall within the above categories (1) and (2),
and commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate, which do not fall within the

above category (1); (4) financial liabilities at amortized cost.

2. Recognition criteria, measurement method and derecognition condition of financial assets and
financial liabilities

(1) Recognition criteria and measurement method of financial assets and financial liabilities

When the Company becomes a party to a financial instrument, it is recognized as a financial asset
or financial liability. The financial assets and financial liabilities initially recognized by the
Company are measured at fair value; for the financial assets and liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, the transaction expenses thereof are directly included in profit or loss; for other
categories of financial assets and financial liabilities, the transaction expenses thereof are included
into the initially recognized amount. However, at initial recognition, for accounts receivable that
do not contain a significant financing component or in circumstances where the Company does
not consider the financing components in contracts within one year, the Company measures at

their transaction price in accordance with “CASBE 14 — Revenues”.

(2) Subsequent measurement of financial assets
1) Financial assets measured at amortized cost
The Company measures its financial assets at the amortized costs using effective interest method.

Gains or losses on financial assets that are measured at amortized cost and are not part of hedging
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relationships shall be included into profit or loss when the financial assets are derecognized,

reclassified, amortized using effective interest method or recognized with impairment loss.

2) Debt instrument investments at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Company measures its debt instrument investments at fair value. Interests, impairment gains
or losses, and gains and losses on foreign exchange that calculated using effective interest method
shall be included into profit or loss, while other gains or losses are included into other
comprehensive income. Accumulated gains or losses that initially recognized as other
comprehensive income should be transferred out into profit or loss when the financial assets are

derecognized.

3) Equity instrument investments at fair value through other comprehensive income

The Company measures its equity instrument investments at fair value. Dividends obtained (other
than those as part of investment cost recovery) shall be included into profit or loss, while other
gains or losses are included into other comprehensive income. Accumulated gains or losses that
initially recognized as other comprehensive income should be transferred out into retained

earnings when the financial assets are derecognized.

4) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
The Company measures its financial assets at fair value. Gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value (including interests and dividends) shall be included into profit or loss, except for

financial assets that are part of hedging relationships.

(3) Subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

1) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include held-for-trading financial liabilities
(including derivatives that are liabilities) and financial liabilities designated as at fair value
through profit or loss. The Company measures such kind of liabilities at fair value. The amount of
changes in the fair value of the financial liabilities that are attributable to changes in the
Company’s own credit risk shall be included into other comprehensive income, unless such
treatment would create or enlarge accounting mismatches in profit or loss. Other gains or losses
on those financial liabilities (including interests, changes in fair value that are attributable to
reasons other than changes in the Company’s own credit risk) shall be included into profit or loss,
except for financial liabilities that are part of hedging relationships. Accumulated gains or losses
that originally recognized as other comprehensive income should be transferred out into retained

earnings when the financial liabilities are derecognized.

2) Financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualify for
derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies
The Company measures its financial liabilities in accordance with “CASBE 23 — Transfer of

Financial Assets™.
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3) Financial guarantee contracts not fall within the above categories 1) and 2), and commitments
to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate, which do not fall within the above category 1)

The Company measures its financial liabilities at the higher of: a. the amount of loss allowances in
accordance with impairment requirements of financial instruments: b. the amount initially
recognized less the amount of accumulated amortization recognized in accordance with “CASBE

14 — Revenues™.

4) Financial liabilities at amortized cost

The Company measures its financial liabilities at amortized cost using effective interest method.
Gains or losses on financial liabilities that are measured at amortized cost and are not part of
hedging relationships shall be included into profit or loss when the financial liabilities are

derecognized and amortized using effective interest method.

(4) Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
1) Financial assets are derecognized when:

a. the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial assets expire; or

b. the financial assets have been transferred and the transfer qualifies for derecognition in

accordance with “CASBE 23 — Transfer of Financial Assets”™.

2) Only when the underlying present obligations of a financial liability are relieved totally or

partly may the financial liability be derecognized accordingly.

3. Recognition criteria and measurement method of financial assets transfer

Where the Company has transferred substantially all of the risks and rewards related to the
ownership of the financial asset, it derecognizes the financial asset, and any right or liability
arising from such transfer is recognized independently as an asset or a liability. If it retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards related to the ownership of the financial asset, it
continues recognizing the financial asset. Where the Company does not transfer or retain
substantially all of the risks and rewards related to the ownership of a financial asset, it is dealt
with according to the circumstances as follows respectively: (1) if the Company does not retain its
control over the financial asset, it derecognizes the financial asset, and any right or liability arising
from such transfer is recognized independently as an asset or a liability; (2) if the Company retains
its control over the financial asset, according to the extent of its continuing involvement in the
transferred financial asset, it recognizes the related financial asset and recognizes the relevant

liability accordingly.

If the transfer of an entire financial asset satisfies the conditions for derecognition, the difference
between the amounts of the following two items are included in profit or loss: (1) the carrying
amount of the transferred financial asset as of the date of derecognition; (2) the sum of
consideration received from the transfer of the financial asset, and the accumulative amount of the

changes of the fair value originally included in other comprehensive income proportionate to the
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transferred financial asset (financial assets transferred refer to debt instrument investments at fair
value through other comprehensive income). If the transfer of financial asset partially satisfies the
conditions to derecognition, the entire carrying amount of the transferred financial asset is.
between the portion which is derecognized and the portion which is not, apportioned according to
their respective relative fair value, and the difference between the amounts of the following two
items are included into profit or loss: (1) the carrying amount of the portion which is derecognized;
(2) the sum of consideration of the portion which is derecognized, and the portion of the
accumulative amount of the changes in the fair value originally included in other comprehensive
income which is corresponding to the portion which is derecognized (financial assets transferred

refer to debt instrument investments at fair value through other comprehensive income).

4. Fair value determination method of financial assets and liabilities

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value. The inputs to valuation techniques used to
measure fair value are arranged in the following hierarchy and used accordingly:

(1) Level 1 inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

that the Company can access at the measurement date.

(2) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Level 2 inputs include: quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active; inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability, for example, interest rates and yield curves observable at commonly quoted

intervals; market-corroborated inputs;

(3) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs include interest
rate that is not observable and cannot be corroborated by observable market data at commonly
quoted intervals, historical volatility, future cash flows to be paid to fulfill the disposal obligation
assumed in business combination, and financial forecast developed using the Company’s own data,

etc.

5. Impairment of financial instruments

(1) Measurement and accounting treatment

The Company, on the basis of expected credit loss, recognizes loss allowances of financial assets
at amortized cost, debt instrument investments at fair value through other comprehensive income,
contract assets, leases receivable, loan commitments other than financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, financial guarantee contracts not belong to financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss or financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not

qualify for derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies.

Expected credit losses refer to the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of a
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default occurring as the weights. Credit loss refers to the difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive (i.e. all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest
rate. Among which, purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets are discounted at the

credit-adjusted effective interest rate.

At the balance sheet date, the Company shall only recognize the cumulative changes in the
lifetime expected credit losses since initial recognition as a loss allowance for purchased or

originated credit-impaired financial assets.

For accounts receivable and contract assets resulting from transactions as regulated in “CASBE 14
— Revenues” which do not contain a significant financing component or in circumstances where
the Company does not consider the financing components in contracts within one year, the
Company chooses simplified approach to measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to

lifetime expected credit losses.

For leases receivable, and accounts receivable and contract assets resulting from transactions as
regulated in “CASBE 14 — Revenues” and containing a significant financing component, the
Company chooses simplified approach to measure the loss allowance at an amount equal to

lifetime expected credit losses.

For financial assets other than the above, on each balance sheet date, the Company shall assess
whether the credit risk on the financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. The Company shall measure the loss allowance for the financial instrument at an
amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition; otherwise, the Company shall measure the

loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit loss.

Considering reasonable and supportable forward-looking information, the Company compares the
risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a
default occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of initial recognition, so as to assess
whether the credit risk on the financial instrument has increased significantly since initial

recognition.

The Company may assume that the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition if the financial instrument is determined to have relatively

low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

The Company shall estimate expected credit risk and measure expected credit losses on an
individual or a collective basis. When the Company adopts the collective basis, financial

instruments are grouped with similar credit risk features.

The Company shall remeasure expected credit loss on each balance sheet date, and increased or
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reversed amounts of loss allowance arising therefrom shall be included into profit or loss as

impairment losses or gains. For a financial asset measured at amortized cost, the loss allowance

reduces the carrying amount of such financial asset presented in the balance sheet; for a debt

investment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, the loss allowance shall

be recognized in other comprehensive income and shall not reduce the carrying amount of such

financial asset.

(2) Financial instruments with expected credit risk assessed and expected credit losses measured

on a collective basis

Basis for determination

Items . Method for measuring expected credit loss
of portfolio
Based on historical credit loss experience,
: the current situation and the forecast of
i s future economic conditions, the Compan
Portfolio grouped with Ages : TRy

ages

calculates expected credit loss through
exposure at default and 12-month or
lifetime expected credit loss rate.

(3) Accounts receivable and contract assets with expected credit losses measured on a collective

basis

1) Specific portfolios and method for measuring expected credit loss

Items Basis for determination | Method for measuring expected credit loss
of portfolio
Bank acceptance Based on hisltoric.a[ credit loss experience,
B————— the current situation and the forecast of
Type of notes future economic condlthns, the Company
Trade acceptance calculates expected credt’t lo‘ss through
ceceivabls exposure at default and lifetime expected
credit loss rate.
Based on historical credit loss experience,
the current situation and the forecast of
Accounts receivable — future economic conditions, the Company
Portfolio grouped with Ages prepares the comparison table of ages and

ages

lifetime expected credit loss rate of
accounts receivable, so as to calculate
expected credit loss.

2) Accounts receivable — comparison table of ages and lifetime expected credit loss rate of

portfolio grouped with ages

Ages Expected credit loss rate (%)

Within 1 year (inclusive, the same 5

hereinafter)

1-2 years 10

2-3 years 15

3-4 years 50

4-5 years 70

Over 5 years 100

6. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
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Financial assets and financial liabilities are presented separately in the balance sheet and are not
offset. However, the Company offsets a financial asset and a financial liability and presents the net
amount in the balance sheet when, and only when, the Company: (1) currently has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and (2) intends either to settle on a net basis,

or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

For a transfer of a financial asset that does not qualify for derecognition, the Company does not

offset the transferred asset and the associated liability.

(XI) Inventories

1. Classification of inventories

Inventories include finished goods or goods held for sale in the ordinary course of business, work
in process in the process of production, and materials or supplies etc. to be consumed in the

production process or in the rendering of services.

2. Accounting method for dispatching inventories:
Inventories dispatched from storage are accounted for with weighted average method at the end of

each month.

3. Basis for determining net realizable value

At the balance sheet date, inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value;
provisions for inventory write-down are made on the excess of its cost over the net realizable
value. The net realizable value of inventories held for sale is determined based on the amount of
the estimated selling price less the estimated selling expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges in
the ordinary course of business; the net realizable value of materials to be processed is determined
based on the amount of the estimated selling price less the estimated costs of completion, selling
expenses and relevant taxes and surcharges in the ordinary course of business; at the balance sheet
date, when only part of the same item of inventories have agreed price, their net realizable value is
determined separately and is compared with their costs to set the provision for inventory

write-down to be made or reversed.

4. Inventory system

Perpetual inventory method is adopted.

5. Amortization method of low-value consumables and packages
(1) Low-value consumables

Low-value consumables are amortized with one-off method.

(2) Packages

Packages are amortized with one-off method.

(XII) Contract costs

Assets related to contract costs including costs of obtaining a contract and costs to fulfil a contract.
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The Company recognizes as an asset the incremental costs of obtaining a contract if those costs
are expected to be recovered. The costs of obtaining a contract shall be included into profit or loss

when incurred if the amortization period of the asset is one year or less.

If the costs incurred in fulfilling a contract are not within the scope of standards related to
inventories, fixed assets or intangible assets, etc., the Company shall recognize the costs to fulfil a
contract as an asset if all the following criteria are satisfied:

1. The costs relate directly to a contract or to an anticipated contract, including direct labor, direct
materials, manufacturing overhead cost (or similar cost), cost that are explicitly chargeable to the

customer under the contract, and other costs that are only related to the contract;

2. The costs enhance resources of the Company that will be used in satisfying performance

obligations in the future; and
3. The costs are expected to be recovered.

An asset related to contract costs shall be amortized on a systematic basis that is consistent with

related goods or services, with amortization included into profit or loss.

The Company shall make provision for impairment and recognize an impairment loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of an asset related to contract costs exceeds the remaining amount of
consideration that the Company expects to receive in exchange for the goods or services to which
the asset relates less the costs expected to be incurred. The Company shall recognize a reversal of
an impairment loss previously recognized in profit or loss when the impairment conditions no
longer exist or have improved. The carrying amount of the asset after the reversal shall not exceed
the amount that would have been determined on the reversal date if no provision for impairment

had been made previously.

(XIII) Long-term equity investments

1. Judgment of joint control and significant influence

Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only
when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent of the parties sharing
control. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy

decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control of these policies.

2. Determination of investment cost

(1) For business combination under common control, if the consideration of the combining party
is that it makes payment in cash, transfers non-cash assets, assumes its liabilities or issues equity
securities, on the date of combination, it regards the share of the carrying amount of the equity of
the combined party included in the consolidated financial statements of the ultimate controlling
party as the initial cost of the investment. The difference between the initial cost of the long-term

equity investments and the carrying amount of the combination consideration paid or the par value
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of shares issued offsets capital reserve; if the balance of capital reserve is insufficient to offset, any

excess is adjusted to retained earnings.

When long-term equity investments are obtained through business combination under common
control achieved in stages, the Company determines whether it is a “bundled transaction™, If it is a
“bundled transaction”, stages as a whole are considered as one transaction in accounting treatment.
If it is not a “bundled transaction”, on the date of combination, investment cost is initially
recognized at the share of the carrying amount of net assets of the combined party included the
consolidated financial statements of the ultimate controlling party. The difference between the
initial investment cost of long-term equity investments at the acquisition date and the carrying
amount of the previously held long-term equity investments plus the carrying amount of the
consideration paid for the newly acquired equity is adjusted to capital reserve; if the balance of

capital reserve is insufficient to offset, any excess is adjusted to retained earnings.

(2) For business combination not under common control, investment cost is initially recognized at

the acquisition-date fair value of considerations paid.

When long-term equity investments are obtained through business combination not under
common control achieved in stages, the Company determined whether they are stand-alone
financial statements or consolidated financial statements in accounting treatment:

1) In the case of stand-alone financial statements, investment cost is initially recognized at the
carrying amount of the previously held long-term equity investments plus the carrying amount of

the consideration paid for the newly acquired equity.

2) In the case of consolidated financial statements, the Company determines whether it is a
“bundled transaction™. If it is a “bundled transaction”, stages as a whole are considered as one
transaction in accounting treatment. If it is not a “bundled transaction”, the carrying amount of the
acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured at the acquisition-date fair
value, and the difference between the fair value and the carrying amount is recognized in
investment income; when the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree involves
other comprehensive income under equity method, the related other comprehensive income is
reclassified as income for the acquisition period, excluding other comprehensive income arising
from changes in net liabilities or assets from remeasurement of defined benefit plan of the

acquiree.

(3) Long-term equity investments obtained through ways other than business combination: the
initial cost of a long-term equity investment obtained by making payment in cash is the purchase
cost which is actually paid; that obtained on the basis of issuing equity securities is the fair value
of the equity securities issued; that obtained through debt restructuring is determined according to
“CASBE 12 — Debt Restructuring”; and that obtained through non-cash assets exchange is
determined according to “CASBE 7 — Non-cash Assets Exchange”.
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3. Subsequent measurement and recognition method of profit or loss
For long-term equity investments with control relationship, it is accounted for with cost method;
for long-term equity investments with joint control or significant influence relationship, it is

accounted for with equity method.

4. Disposal of a subsidiary in stages resulting in the Company’s loss of control

(1) Stand-alone financial statements

The difference between the carrying amount of the disposed equity and the consideration obtained
thereof is recognized in profit or loss. If the disposal does not result in the Company’s loss of
significant influence or joint control, the remained equity is accounted for with equity method;
however, if the disposal results in the Company’s loss of control, joint control, or significant
influence, the remained equity is accounted for according to “CASBE 22 — Financial Instruments:

Recognition and Measurement™.

(2) Consolidated financial statements

1) Disposal of a subsidiary in stages not qualified as “bundled transaction™ resulting in the
Company’s loss of control

Before the Company’s loss of control, the difference between the disposal consideration and the
proportionate share of net assets in the disposed subsidiary from acquisition date or combination
date to the disposal date is adjusted to capital reserve (capital premium), if the balance of capital

reserve is insufficient to offset, any excess is adjusted to retained earnings.

When the Company loses control, the remained equity is remeasured at the loss-of-control-date
fair value. The aggregated value of disposal consideration and the fair value of the remained
equity, less the share of net assets in the disposed subsidiary held before the disposal from the
acquisition date or combination date to the disposal date is recognized in investment income in the
period when the Company loses control over such subsidiary, and meanwhile goodwill is offset
correspondingly. Other comprehensive income related to equity investments in former subsidiary

is reclassified as investment income upon the Company’s loss of control.

2) Disposal of a subsidiary in stages qualified as “bundled transaction” resulting in the Company’s
loss of control

In case of “bundled transaction”, stages as a whole are considered as one transaction resulting in
loss of control in accounting treatment. However, before the Company loses control, the
difference between the disposal consideration at each stage and the proportionate share of net
assets in the disposed subsidiary is recognized as other comprehensive income at the consolidated
financial statements and reclassified as profit or loss in the period when the Company loses

control over such subsidiary.

(XIV) Fixed assets

1. Recognition principles of fixed assets
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Fixed assets are tangible assets held for use in the production of goods or rendering of services,
for rental to others, or for administrative purposes, and expected to be used during more than one
accounting year. Fixed assets are recognized if, and only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the assets can be

measured reliably.

2. Depreciation method of different categories of fixed assets

; i Annual
Categories Depreciation method | Useful life | Residual value depreciation
(years) proportion (%)
rate (%)
Buildings and structures | Straight-line method 20 5,10 4.50-4.75
General equipment Straight-line method 3-5 5,10 18.00-31.67
Special equipment Straight-line method |  10-30 5,10 3.00-9.50
[Note]
Transport facilities Straight-line method 5 5,10 18.00-19.00
Other equipment Straight-line method 3-5 5,10 18.00-31.67

Note: Useful life of geothermal equipment is 20-30 years, with no residual value.

(XV) Construction in progress

1. Construction in progress is recognized if, and only if, it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company, and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. Construction in progress is measured at the actual cost incurred to reach its

designed usable conditions.

2. Construction in progress is transferred into fixed assets at its actual cost when it reaches the
designed usable conditions. When the auditing of the construction in progress was not finished
while reaching the designed usable conditions, it is transferred to fixed assets using estimated
value first, and then adjusted accordingly when the actual cost is settled, but the accumulated

depreciation is not to be adjusted retrospectively.

(XVI) Borrowing costs

1. Recognition principle of borrowing costs capitalization

Where the borrowing costs incurred to the Company can be directly attributable to the acquisition
and construction or production of assets eligible for capitalization, it is capitalized and included in
the costs of relevant assets; other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses on the basis of the

actual amount incurred, and are included in profit or loss.

2. Borrowing costs capitalization period

(1) The borrowing costs are not capitalized unless the following requirements are all met: 1) the
asset disbursements have already incurred; 2) the borrowing costs have already incurred; and 3)
the acquisition and construction or production activities which are necessary to prepare the asset

for its intended use or sale have already started.
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(2) Suspension of capitalization: where the acquisition and construction or production of a
qualified asset is interrupted abnormally and the interruption period lasts for more than 3 months,
the capitalization of the borrowing costs is suspended; the borrowing costs incurred during such
period are recognized as expenses, and are included in profit or loss, till the acquisition and

construction or production of the asset restarts.

(3) Ceasing of capitalization: when the qualified asset under acquisition and construction or

production is ready for the intended use or sale, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is ceased.

3. Capitalization rate and capitalized amount of borrowing costs

For borrowings exclusively for the acquisition and construction or production of assets eligible for
capitalization, the to-be-capitalized amount of interests is determined in light of the actual interest
expenses incurred (including amortization of premium or discount based on effective interest
method) of the special borrowings in the current period less the interest income on the unused
borrowings as a deposit in the bank or as a temporary investment; where a general borrowing is
used for the acquisition and construction or production of assets eligible for capitalization, the
Company calculates and determines the to-be-capitalized amount of interests on the general
borrowing by multiplying the weighted average asset disbursement of the part of the accumulative
asset disbursements less the general borrowing by the capitalization rate of the general borrowing
used.

(XVII) Intangible assets

1. Intangible assets include land use right, patent right and non-patented technology etc. The initial

measurement of intangible assets is based on its cost.

2. For intangible assets with finite useful lives, their amortization amounts are amortized within
their useful lives systematically and reasonably, if it is unable to determine the expected

realization pattern reliably, intangible assets are amortized by the straight-line method with details

as follows:
Items Amortization period (years)
Land use right 50
Patents and proprietary technology 5-10
Commercial software 5
Exploration right 15

3. Expenditures on the research phase of an internal project are recognized as profit or loss when
they are incurred. An intangible asset arising from the development phase of an internal project is
recognized if the Company can demonstrate all of the followings: (1) the technical feasibility of
completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale; (2) its intention to
complete the intangible asset and use or sell it; (3) how the intangible asset will generate probable

future economic benefits, among other things, the Company can demonstrate the existence of a
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market for the output of the intangible asset or the intangible asset itself or, if it is to be used
internally, the usefulness of the intangible asset; (4) the availability of adequate technical,
financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell the intangible asset:
and (5) its ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during its

development.

(XVIII) Impairment of part of long-term assets

For long-term assets such as long-term equity investments, investment property at cost model,
fixed assets, construction in progress, productive biological assets at cost model, oil and gas assets,
intangible assets with finite useful lives, etc., if at the balance sheet date there is indication of
impairment, the recoverable amount is to be estimated. For goodwill recognized in business
combination and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, no matter whether there is
indication of impairment, impairment test is performed annually. Impairment test on goodwill is

performed on related asset group or asset group portfolio.

When the recoverable amount of such long-term assets is lower than their carrying amount, the

difference is recognized as provision for assets impairment through profit or loss.

(XIX) Long-term prepayments

Long-term prepayments are expenses that have been recognized but with amortization period over
one year (excluding one year). They are recorded with actual cost, and evenly amortized within
the beneficiary period or stipulated period. If items of long-term prepayments fail to be beneficial

to the following accounting periods, residual values of such items are included in profit or loss.

(XX) Employee benefits
1. Employee benefits include short-term employee benefits, post-employment benefits,

termination benefits and other long-term employee benefits.

2. Short-term employee benefits
The Company recognizes, in the accounting period in which an employee provides service,
short-term employee benefits actually incurred as liabilities, with a corresponding charge to profit

or loss or the cost of a relevant asset.

3. Post-employment benefits
The Company classifies post-employment benefit plans as either defined contribution plans or

defined benefit plans.

(1) The Company recognizes in the accounting period in which an employee provides service the
contribution payable to a defined contribution plan as a liability, with a corresponding charge to

profit or loss or the cost of a relevant asset.

(2) Accounting treatment by the Company for defined benefit plan usually involves the following

steps:
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1) In accordance with the projected unit credit method, using unbiased and mutually compatible
actuarial assumptions to estimate related demographic variables and financial variables, measure
the obligations under the defined benefit plan, and determine the periods to which the obligations
are attributed. Meanwhile, the Company discounts obligations under the defined benefit plan to

determine the present value of the defined benefit plan obligations and the current service cost;

2) When a defined benefit plan has assets, the Company recognizes the deficit or surplus by
deducting the fair value of defined benefit plan assets from the present value of the defined benefit
plan obligation as a net defined benefit plan liability or net defined benefit plan asset. When a
defined benefit plan has a surplus, the Company measures the net defined benefit plan asset at the

lower of the surplus in the defined benefit plan and the asset ceiling:

3) At the end of the period, the Company recognizes the following components of employee
benefits cost arising from defined benefit plan: a. service cost; b. net interest on the net defined
benefit plan liability (asset); and c. changes as a result of remeasurement of the net defined benefit
liability (asset). Item a and item b are recognized in profit or loss or the cost of a relevant asset.
Item c is recognized in other comprehensive income and is not to be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss. However, the Company may transfer those amounts recognized in other

comprehensive income within equity.

4. Termination benefits

Termination benefits provided to employees are recognized as an employee benefit liability for
termination benefits, with a corresponding charge to profit or loss at the earlier of the following
dates: a. when the Company cannot unilaterally withdraw the offer of termination benefits because
of an employment termination plan or a curtailment proposal; or b. when the Company recognizes

cost or expenses related to a restructuring that involves the payment of termination benefits.

5. Other long-term employee benefits

When other long-term employee benefits provided to the employees satisfied the conditions for
classifying as a defined contribution plan, those benefits are accounted for in accordance with the
requirements relating to defined contribution plan, while other benefits are accounted for in
accordance with the requirements relating to defined benefit plan. The Company recognizes the
cost of employee benefits arising from other long-term employee benefits as the followings: a.
service cost; b. net interest on the net liability or net assets of other long-term employee benefits;
and c. changes as a result of remeasurement of the net liability or net assets of other long-term
employee benefits. As a practical expedient, the net total of the aforesaid amounts is recognized in

profit or loss or included in the cost of a relevant asset.

(XXI) Provisions
1. Provisions are recognized when fulfilling the present obligations arising from contingencies

such as providing guarantee for other parties, litigation, products quality guarantee, onerous
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contract, etc., may cause the outflow of the economic benefit and such obligations can be reliably

measured.

2. The initial measurement of provisions is based on the best estimated expenditures required in

fulfilling the present obligations, and its carrying amount is reviewed at the balance sheet date.

(XXII) Revenue

1. Revenue recognition principles

At contract inception, the Company shall assess the contracts and shall identify each performance
obligation in the contracts, and determine whether the performance obligation should be satisfied

over time or at a point in time.

The Company satisfies a performance obligation over time if one of the following criteria is met,
otherwise, the performance obligation is satisfied at a point in time: (1) the customer
simultaneously receives and consumes the economic benefits provided by the Company’s
performance as the Company performs; (2) the customer can control goods as they are created by
the Company’s performance; (3) goods created during the Company’s performance have
irreplaceable uses and the Company has an enforceable right to the payments for performance

completed to date during the whole contract period.

For each performance obligation satisfied over time, the Company shall recognize revenue over
time by measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation. In
the circumstance that the progress cannot be measured reasonably, but the costs incurred in
satisfying the performance obligation are expected to be recovered, the Company shall recognize
revenue only to the extent of the costs incurred until it can reasonably measure the progress. For
each performance obligation satisfied at a point in time, the Company shall recognize revenue at
the time point that the client obtains control of relevant goods or services. To determine whether
the customer has obtained control of goods, the Company shall consider the following indications:
(1) the Company has a present right to payment for the goods, i.e., the customer is presently
obliged to pay for the goods; (2) the Company has transferred the legal title of the goods to the
customer, i.e., the customer has legal title to the goods; (3) the Company has transferred physical
possession of the goods to the client, i.e., the customer has physically possessed the goods; (4) the
Company has transferred significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods to the client, i.e.,
the customer has obtained significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods; (5) the
customer has accepted the goods; (6) other evidence indicating the customer has obtained control

over the goods.

2. Revenue measurement principle
(1) Revenue is measured at the amount of the transaction price that is allocated to each
performance obligation. The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the

Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer,
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excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties and those expected to be refunded to the

customer.

(2) If the consideration promised in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company shall
confirm the best estimate of variable consideration at expected value or the most likely amount.
However, the transaction price that includes the amount of variable consideration only to the
extent that it is high probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue
recognized will not occur when the uncertainty associated with the variable consideration is

subsequently resolved.

(3) In the circumstance that the contract contains a significant financing component, the Company
shall determine the transaction price based on the price that a customer would have paid for if the
customer had paid cash for obtaining control over those goods or services. The difference between
the transaction price and the amount of promised consideration is amortized under effective
interest method over contractual period. The effects of a significant financing component shall not
be considered if the Company expects, at the contract inception, that the period between when the
customer obtains control over goods or services and when the customer pays consideration will be

one year or less.

(4) For contracts containing two or more performance obligations, the Company shall determine
the stand-alone selling price at contract inception of the distinct good underlying each
performance obligation and allocate the transaction price to each performance obligation on a

relative stand-alone selling price basis.

3. Revenue recognition method

The Company is mainly engaged in sales of compressor products and rendering of geothermal
services, etc. Revenue from domestic sales is recognized when the following conditions are
satisfied: the Company has delivered goods to the designated address as agreed by contract and
such delivered goods have been verified for acceptance by customers; the Company has collected
the payments or has obtained the right to the payments; related economic benefits are highly
probable to flow to the Company; the main risks and rewards in the ownership of the goods have
been transferred; the legal ownership of the goods has been transferred. Revenue from overseas
sales is recognized when the following conditions are satisfied: the Company has declared goods
to the customs based on contractual agreements and has obtained a bill of lading; the Company
has collected the payments or has obtained the right to the payments; related economic benefits
are highly probable to flow to the Company; the main risks and rewards in the ownership of the
goods have been transferred; the legal ownership of the goods has been transferred. Revenue from
sales of geothermal electricity is recognized based on electricity output records confirmed by
electricity measuring instrument, which are delivered or can be delivered to the purchaser;
electricity sales revenue is determined; the Company has collected the payments or has obtained

the right to the payments; related economic benefits are highly probable to flow to the Company;
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the main risks and rewards in the ownership of the goods have been transferred; the legal

ownership of the goods has been transferred.

(XXIII) Government grants

1. Government grants shall be recognized if, and only if, the following conditions are all met: (1)
the Company will comply with the conditions attaching to the grants; (2) the grants will be
received. Monetary government grants are measured at the amount received or receivable.
Non-monetary government grants are measured at fair value, and can be measured at nominal

amount in the circumstance that fair value cannot be assessed.

2. Government grants related to assets

Government grants related to assets are government grants with which the Company constructs or
otherwise acquires long-term assets under requirements of government. In the circumstances that
there is no specific government requirement, the Company shall determine based on the primary
condition to acquire the grants, and government grants related to assets are government grants
whose primary condition is to construct or otherwise acquire long-term assets. They offset
carrying amount of relevant assets, or they are recognized as deferred income. If recognized as
deferred income, they are included in profit or loss on a systematic basis over the useful lives of
the relevant assets. Those measured at notional amount are directly included into profit or loss.
For assets sold, transferred, disposed or damaged within the useful lives, balance of unamortized

deferred income is transferred into profit or loss of the period in which the disposal occurred.

3. Government grants related to income

Government grants related to income are govenment grants other than those related to assets. For
government grants that contain both parts related to assets and parts related to income, in which
those two parts are blurred, they are thus collectively classified as government grants related to
income. For government grants related to income used for compensating the related future cost,
expenses or losses, they are recognized as deferred income and included in profit or loss or used to
offset relevant cost during the period in which the relevant cost, expenses or losses are recognized;
for government grants related to income used for compensating the related cost, expenses or losses

incurred to the Company, they are directly included in profit or loss or used to offset relevant cost.

4. Government grants related to the ordinary course of business shall be included into other
income or used to offset relevant cost based on business nature, while those not related to the

ordinary course of business shall be included into non-operating revenue or expenditures.

(XXIV) Contract assets, contract liabilities
The Company presents contract assets or contract liabilities in the balance sheet based on the
relationship between its performance obligations and customers’ payments. Contract assets and

contract liabilities under the same contract shall offset each other and be presented on a net basis.
The Company presents an unconditional right to consideration (i.e., only the passage of time is
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required before the consideration is due) as a receivable, and presents a right to consideration in
exchange for goods that it has transferred to a customer (which is conditional on something other

than the passage of time) as a contract asset.

The Company presents an obligation to transfer goods to a customer for which the Company has

received consideration (or the amount is due) from the customer as a contract liability.

(XXV) Deferred tax assets/Deferred tax liabilities

1. Deferred tax assets or deferred tax liabilities are calculated and recognized based on the
difference between the carrying amount and tax base of assets and liabilities (and the difference of
the carrying amount and tax base of items not recognized as assets and liabilities but with their tax
base being able to be determined according to tax laws) and in accordance with the tax rate
applicable to the period during which the assets are expected to be recovered or the liabilities are

expected to be settled.

2. A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent of the amount of the taxable income, which it is
most likely to obtain and which can be deducted from the deductible temporary difference. At the
balance sheet date, if there is any exact evidence that it is probable that future taxable income will
be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized, the deferred tax assets

unrecognized in prior periods are recognized.

3. At the balance sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed. The carrying
amount of a deferred tax asset is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable income will be available to allow the benefit of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Such
reduction is subsequently reversed to the extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable

income will be available.

4. The income tax and deferred tax for the period are treated as income tax expenses or income
through profit or loss, excluding those arising from the following circumstances: (1) business

combination; and (2) the transactions or items directly recognized in equity.

(XXVI) Operating leases
When the Company is the lessee, lease payments are recognized as cost or profit or loss with
straight-line method over the lease term. Initial expenses are recognized directly into profit or loss.

Contingent rents are charged as profit or loss in the periods in which they are incurred.

When the Company is the lessor, lease income is recognized as profit or loss with straight-line
method over the lease term. Initial expenses, other than those with material amount and eligible
for capitalization which are recognized as profit or loss by installments, are recognized directly as
profit or loss. Contingent rents are charged into profit or loss in the periods in which they are

incurred.

(XXVII) Segment reporting
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Operating segments are determined based on the structure of the Company’s internal organization.
management requirements and internal reporting system. An operating segment is a component of
the Company:

1. that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses;

2. whose financial performance is regularly reviewed by the Management to make decisions about

resource to be allocated to the segment and to assess its performance; and

3. for which accounting information regarding financial position, financial performance and cash

flows is available through analysis.

(XXVIII) Significant changes in accounting policies

1. The Company has adopted “CASBE 14 — Revenues” (hereinafter referred to as the “revised
revenue standard”) revised by the Ministry of Finance of PRC since January 1, 2020. Pursuant to
regulations on convergence between original and revised standards, no adjustment shall be made
on comparable information, and the difference arising from adoption on the initial adopting date
shall be retroactively adjusted into retained earnings and other related financial statement items at

the beginning of the reporting period.

Main effects on the financial statements as at January 1, 2020 due to adoption of revised revenue

standard are as follows:

Balance sheet
thame Dec. 31,2019 Effect due to revised Jan. 1,2020
revenue standard
Advances received 280,023,961.50 -280,023,961.50
Contract liabilities 268,488,375.54 268,488,375.54
Other current liabilities 11,535,585.96 11,535,585.96

2. The Company has adopted the “Interpretation of China Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No. 13" issued by the Ministry of Finance in 2019 since January 1, 2020, and the

prospective application method is applicable to changes in accounting policies.

IV. Taxes

(I) Main taxes and tax rates

Taxes Tax bases Tax rates

The output tax calculated based on the revenue
from sales of goods or rendering of services in
Value-added tax (VAT) accordance with the tax law, net of the input 13%
tax that is allowed to be deducted in the current
period

For housing property levied on the basis of

y price, housing property tax is levied at the rate
Housing property tax of 1.2% of the balance after deducting 30% of 1.2%, 12%
the cost; for housing property levied on the
basis of rent, housing property tax is levied at
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Taxes Tax bases Tax rates
the rate of 12% of rent revenue.
Urban maintenance and Turnover tax actually paid 7%, 1%
construction tax
Education surcharge Turnover tax actually paid 3%
Local education surcharge | Turnover tax actually paid 2%
Enterprise income tax Taxable income 25%, 15%

Different enterprise income tax rates applicable to different taxpayers:

Taxpayers Income tax rate

Kaishan Kevin Screw Company, Power Tech Screw Company,
Chongging Fluid Machinery Company, Guangdong Ganey 15%
Company, Kaishan Refrigeration Company, Shanghai Energy
Company, and Zhejiang Energy Company

Overseas subsidiaries including Taiwan Kaishan Company,
Kaishan Hong Kong Company, North America Development
Center, Asia-pacific Hong Kong Company, Kaishan Australia,
Australia Management Company, America Technologies
Company, Kaishan Recycling Company, KS ORKA Company,

Applicable to local tax

OME Company, LMF Company, OTP Company, Turawell e
Geothermal Company, SGI Company, SMGP Company, KCA

Company, Kaishan India Company, Eurasia Company, Kaishan

Europe and Kaishan Turkey

Taxpayers other than the above-mentioned 25%

(IT) Tax preferential policies

1. Pursuant to the Letter of Response on Record of Zhejiang Provincial Hi-tech Enterprise of 2020
numbered Guo Ke Huo Zi [2020] 251 issued by the National Hi-Tech Enterprise Accreditation
Administration Leading Group Office, the subsidiary Kaishan Kevin Screw Company passed the
hi-tech enterprise qualification re-identification in December 2020. The qualification is valid for
three years from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2022, during which, this subsidiary is entitled

to enjoy the income tax preferential policies. Its enterprise income tax was levied at 15% in 2020.

2. Pursuant to the Hi-tech Accreditation Administration Measures numbered Guo Ke Fa Huo
[2016] 32 and the Hi-tech Accreditation Administration Guidance numbered Guo Ke Fa Huo
[2016] 195, the subsidiary Power Tech Screw Company passed the hi-tech enterprise qualification
certification in October 2019. The qualification is valid for three years from January 1, 2019 to
December 31, 2021, during which, this subsidiary is entitled to enjoy the income tax preferential

policies. Its enterprise income tax was levied at 15% in 2020.

3. Pursuant to the Letter of Response on Record of Chongging Municipality Second Batch of
Hi-tech Enterprise of 2020 numbered Guo Ke Huo Zi [2021] 14 issued by the National Hi-Tech
Enterprise Accreditation Administration Leading Group Office, the subsidiary Chongqing Fluid
Machinery Company passed the hi-tech enterprise qualification re-identification in November

2020. The qualification is valid for three years from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2022,
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during which, this subsidiary is entitled to enjoy the income tax preferential policies. Its enterprise

income tax was levied at 15% in 2020.

4. Pursuant to the Letter of Response on Record of Third Batch of Guangdong Provincial
High-tech Enterprises of 2020, the subsidiary Guangdong Ganey Company passed the hi-tech
enterprise qualification review in December 2020. The qualification is valid for three years from
January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2022, during which, this subsidiary is entitled to enjoy the

income tax preferential policies. Its enterprise income tax was levied at 15% in 2020.

5. Pursuant to the Circular on Shanghai Municipal Third Batch of Hi-Tech Enterprise of 2018
numbered issued by the Shanghai Hi-Tech Enterprise Accreditation Guiding Group, the subsidiary
Kaishan Refrigeration Company passed the hi-tech enterprise qualification identification in
November 2018. The qualification is valid for three years from January 1, 2018 to December 31,
2020, during which, this subsidiary is to enjoy the income tax preferential policies. Its enterprise

income tax was levied at 15% in 2020.

6. Pursuant to the Hi-tech Accreditation Administration Measures numbered Guo Ke Fa Huo
[2016] 32 and the Hi-tech Accreditation Administration Guidance numbered Guo Ke Fa Huo
[2016] 195, the subsidiary Shanghai Energy Company passed the hi-tech enterprise qualification
certification in October 2019. The qualification is valid for three years from January 1, 2019 to
December 31, 2021, during which, this subsidiary is entitled to enjoy the income tax preferential

policies. Its enterprise income tax was levied at 15% in 2020.

7. Pursuant to the Letter of Response on Record of Zhejiang Provincial Hi-tech Enterprise of 2020
numbered Guo Ke Huo Zi [2020] 251 issued by the National Hi-tech Enterprise Accreditation
Administration Leading Group Office, the subsidiary Zhejiang Energy Company passed the
hi-tech enterprise qualification identification in December 2020. The qualification is valid for
three years from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2022, during which, this subsidiary is entitled

to enjoy the income tax preferential policies. Its enterprise income tax was levied at 15% in 2020.

V. Notes to items of consolidated financial statements
Remarks: “Opening balance™ in this report refers to balances as at January 1, 2020 after the

adjustments of balances as at December 31, 2019 under the revised revenue standard.

(I) Notes to items of the consolidated balance sheet

1. Cash and bank balances

Items Closing balance Opening balance
Cash on hand 270,590.35 548,504.34
Cash in bank 1,440,348,425.96 438,287,219.05
Other cash and bank balances 278,042,599.21 171,629,676.44

Total 1,718,661,615.52 610,465,399.83
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[tems

Closing balance

Opening balance

Including: Deposited overseas

484.884.,452.04

88.256,758.41

Note: Closing balance of other cash and bank balances included deposit for bank acceptance of

182,488,799.77 yuan, deposit for letters of guarantee of 82,835,207.11 yuan, deposit for letters of

credit of 9,368,592.33 yuan, and deposit for foreign exchange of 3,350,000.00 yuan.

2. Notes receivable

(1) Details
1) Details on categories
Closing balance
. Book balance Provision for bad debts
Categories )
Provision | Carrying amount
Amount % to total Amount | sroportion
(%)
Receivables with provision
for bad debts made on a 524,451,215.58 100.00 524,451,215.58
collective basis
Including: Bank acceptance 524,351,215.58 99.98 524,351,215.58
Trade acceptance 100,000.00 0.02 100,000.00
Total 524,451,215.58 100,00 524,451,215.58
(Continued)
Opening balance
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Categories
Provision | Carrying amount
Amount % to total Amount | proportion
(%)
Receivables with provision
for bad debts made on a 381,427,335.43 100.00 381.427,33543
collective basis
Including: Bank acceptance 379,762.335.43 99.56 379,762,33543
Trade acceptance 1,665,000.00 0.44 1,665,000.00
Total 381,427,33543 100.00 381,427,335.43

2) Notes receivable with provision for bad debts made on a collective basis

Closing balance

ftems Book balance Provis;(;g for bad Provisior(l t}:;oportion
1S 0
Bank acceptance 524,351,215.58
portfolio
Trade acceptance 100,000.00
portfolio
Subtotal 524,451,215.58
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(2) Pledged notes at the balance sheet date

Items Closing balance of pledged
notes
Bank acceptance 490,843,737.37
Subtotal 490,843,737.37

(3) Endorsed or discounted but undue notes at the balance sheet date

Items Closing balance derecognized Closing balance not yet
derecognized
Bank acceptance 195,645,147.68
Subtotal 195,645,147.68

Due to the fact that the acceptor of bank acceptance is commercial bank, which is of high credit

level, there is very little possibility of failure in recoverability when it is due. Based on this fact,

the Company derecognized the endorsed or discounted bank acceptance. However, if any bank

acceptance is not recoverable when it is due, the Company still holds joint liability on such

acceptance, according to the China Commercial Instrument Law.

3. Accounts receivable

(1) Details
1) Details on categories
Closing balance
) Book balance Provision for bad debts
Categories ;
% to Provision Carrying
Amount ¢ (:tal Amount proportion amount
(%)
Receivables with
provision made on 66,166,304.93 9.18 | 66,166,304.93 100.00
an individual basis
Receivables with
provision made on 654,297,780.68 90.82 | 93,417,311.40 14.28 | 560,880,469.28
a collective basis
Total 720,464,085.61 | 100.00 | 159,583,616.33 22.15 | 560,880,469.28
(Continued)
Opening balance
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Categories )
Provision | Carrying amount
Amount % to total Amount proportion
(%)
Receivables with
provision made on 57,919,520.07 8.03 | 57.919,520.07 100.00
an individual basis
Receivables with
provision made on 663,513,335.74 91.97 | 89,397,907.75 13.47 | 574,115,427.99
a collective basis
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Opening balance

_ Book balance Provision for bad debts
Categories = ;
Provision | Carrying amount
Amount % to total Amount proportion
(%)
Total 721,432,855.81 | 100.00 | 147,317.427.82 20.42 | 574,115.427.99
2) Accounts receivable with provision made on an individual basis
Debtors Book balance Provision for Provision Reasons
bad debts proportion (%)
Receivables with dih
provision made on an 66,166,304.93 | 66,166,304.93 100.00 | Expected to be
individual basis e
Subtotal 66,166,304.93 | 66,166,304.93 100.00

3) Accounts receivable with provision made on a collective basis using age analysis method

Closing balance

Ages = — :
Book balance Provision for bad debts Prowblmé!)t}‘opomon
0
Within 1 year 451,932,099.07 22,596,604.88 5.00
1-2 years 85,373,334.01 8,537,333.40 10.00
2-3 years 44,127,323.20 6,619,098.48 15.00
3-4 years 24,827,978.41 12,413,989.21 50.00
4-5 years 15,955,868.55 11,169,107.99 70.00
Over 5 years 32,081,177.44 32,081,177.44 100.00
Subtotal 654,297,780.68 93,417,311.40 14.28
(2) Age analysis
Ages Closing balance
Within 1 year 456,911,327.42
1-2 years 88,994,738.11
2-3 years 46,367,554.43
3-4 years 29,219,316.59
4-5 years 21,823,085.16
Over 5 years 77,148,063.90
Total 720,464,085.61
(3) Changes in provision for bad debts
Items Opening o s Decrease Closing
balance Accrual Recovery |Others|Reversal| Write-off |Others balance
Receivables with
provision made on | 57:919,520.07 | 8,496,784.86 |-250,000.00 66,166,304.93
an individual basis
Receivables with
provision made on | 89:397,907.75 | 8,510,005.61 4,490,601.96 93,417,311.40
a collective basis
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. Increase Decrease -
Items Opening Closing
balance Accrual Recovery |Others|Reversal| Write-off |Others balance
Subtotal 147,317.427.82 | 17.006,790.47 |-250,000.00 4,490,601.96 159,583,616.33

(4) Accounts receivable written off in current period

Accounts receivable actually written off in current period totaled 4,490,601.96 yuan.

(5) Details of the top S debtors with largest balances

Proportion to the total L
Debtors Book balance | palance of accounts | L revision for bad
receivable (%) dshts

PT PLN (PERSERO) 24,882,290.25 345 1,244,114.51
A REIRFHE A PR A )
(Shinghit Fiaiifeng Eiiergy 15,685,000.00 2.18 784,250.00
Technology Co., Ltd.")
R ST S REIR A PR 2
E](ijlang Xlllhl“x}a Clean 14,622,95000 203 2,193,44250
Energy Co., Ltd.")
LMF Gulf Pneumatics 10,664,611.65 1.48 845,871.79
Fril (AEED BERVLRA R 2
7 (Kaishan (Beijing) General |  8:317:076.81 1.15 415,853.84
Machinery Co., Ltd.")

Subtotal 74,171,928.71 10.29 5,483,532.64

4. Advances paid

(1) Age analysis
Closing balance Opening balance
Ages % to Provision . % to Provision ]
Book balance t{:ta] for  |Carrying amount| Book balance o for |Carrying amount
impairment| impairment
Within I | 87.672371.20 | 90.54 87.672,371.20 | 61,787,953.80 | 90.66 61.787,953.80
year
1-2 years 5,165,899.46 5.34 5,165,899.46 2,105,861.84 3.09 2,105,861.84
2-3 years 350,070.45 0.36 350,070.45 925,004.78 1.36 925,004.78
Over 3 3,641,812.72 3.76 3,641,812.72 3,335,904.57 4.89 3,335,904.57
years
Total 96,830,153.83 | 100.00 96,830,153.83 | 68,154,724.99 | 100.00 68,154,724.99
(2) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest balances
Proportion to the total
Debtors Book balance balance of advances paid
(%)
P ESENL & r H R A H]
(Guangxi Yuchai Machinery Co., 8,225,478.22 8.49
Ltd.")
P3P AR IR 1T ey A PR A B 4.866,584.92 5.03
(Suzhou Newway Valve Co., Ltd.")
A AR TR IR 4.677,565.99 4.83

* The English names are for identification purpose only.

Page 50 of 101



Proportion to the total

Debtors Book balance balance of advances paid
(%)
] (Shanghai Biaogi Compressor
Supporting Engineering Co., Ltd.")
gz AL TR A R A )
(Shanghai Fanfu Chemical 4,129,478.71 4.26
Technology Co., Ltd.")
LS ER BB HIRA
@] (Shanghai Electric Group 2,760,000.00 2.85
Shanghai Electric Machinery
Factory Co., Ltd.")
Subtotal 24,659,107.84 25.46
5. Other receivables
(1) Details
1) Details on categories
Closing balance
) Book balance Provision for bad debts
Categories — Carrvi
%t Provision HDyIE
Amount 030 Amount proportion amount
total %)
Receivables with
provision made on a 33,524,851.01 100.00 | 2,071,814.34 6.18 | 31,453,036.67
collective basis
Total 33,524,851.01 100.00 | 2,071,814.34 6.18 | 31,453,036.67
(Continued)
Opening balance
Book balance Provision for bad debts
Categories ;
Bt Provision Carrying
Amount 5 Amount proportion amount
total %)
Receivables with
provision made on a 30,437,158.66 100.00 | 2,876,059.03 9.45 | 27,561,099.63
collective basis
Total 30,437,158.66 100.00 | 2,876,059.03 9.45 | 27,561,099.63

2) Other receivables with provision made on a collective basis

Closing balance

Ages
Book balance Provision for bad debts | Provision proportion (%)
Portfolio grouped
with ages
Including: Within 31,433.461.16 1,571,672.85 5.00
1 year
1-2 years 1,406,352.69 140,635.27 10.00
2-3 years 332,434.52 49,865.18 15.00

* The English names are for identification purpose only.
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Closing balance
Ages —
Book balance Provision for bad debts | Provision proportion (%)
3-4 years 2,000.00 1,000.00 50.00
4-5 years 139,872.00 97,910.40 70.00
Over 5 years 210,730.64 210,730.64 100.00
Subtotal 33,524,851.01 2,071,814.34 6.18
(2) Changes in provision for bad debts
Phase | Phase 11 Phase 11
teins P Li feilmf: expected|  Lifetime Sublotid
credit losses | expected credit
expected . -
) (credit not losses (credit
credit losses A : :
impaired) impaired)
Opening balance 954,096.51 819,116.94 | 1,102,845.58 | 2,876,059.03
Opening balance in the
current period
--Transferred to phase II -70,317.63 70,317.63
--Transferred to phase III -33,243.45 33,243.45
--Reversed to phase Il
—-Reversed to phase |
Provision made in the 687,893.97 -715,555.85 | -776,582.81 | -804,244.69
current period
Provision recovered in
current period
Provision reversed in
current period
Provision written off in
current period
Other changes
Closing balance 1,571,672.85 140,635.27 359,506.22 | 2,071,814.34

(3) Other receivables categorized by nature

Nature of receivables

Closing balance

Opening balance

Security deposits

12,982,358.88

8,051,491.00

Export tax refund receivable

8,571,545.75

7,240,108.18

Temporary advance payment

receivable

11,970,946.38

15,145,559.48

Total

33,524,851.01

30,437,158.66
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(4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest balances

Proportion to the
Debtors Nature of | Book balance | Ages total balance of | Provision for
receivables other receivables bad debts
(%)
Southern
California Security | g 822 643.54 | Within 1 2632 | 441,132.18
Public Power deposits year
Authority
Export tax Export tax St
Within 1
e refund 8,571,545.75 | With 2557 |  428,577.29
: : year
receivable receivable
Temporary
ATB Schorch advance | 759536220 | Within | 7.74 | 129,768.11
GmbH payment year
receivable
Ningbo : .
; Wi
Customs Field | Seeurity | 1.320,000.00 | Within 1 3.94 66,000.00
- deposits year
Service
Austrian Tegtporary Within 1
Revenue advance 961,143.02 1thin 2.87 48,057.15
; ayment year
Authority pay!
receivable
Subtotal 22,270,694.51 66.44 | 1,113,534.73
6. Inventories
(1) Details
Closing balance Opening balance
Items = : TR 7
Book balance | Provision for Carrying Book balance | Provision for Carrying
write-down amount write-down amount
Raw il 525,081,277.82 | 20,127,002.41 504,954,275.41 481,085,915.69 | 15,839,733.99 | 465,246,181.70
materials
Work in 231,396,707.66 | 5,489,934.33 | 225,906,773.33 | 278.622.986.99 | 7.940,332.61 | 270,682.654.38
process
EO(;C[SO]‘I. 437,255,620.17 | 13,362.211.55 423.893,408.62 | 378.,552,064.67 | 15337,779.79 | 363,214,284.88
an
Revo]_ving 21,238,500.73 21.238,500.73 15,723,853.83 152,563.25 15,571,290.58
materials
Total 1,214,972,106.38 | 38,979,148.29 |1,175,992,958.09 |1,153,984.821.18 | 39,270.409.64 1,114,714,411.54
(2) Provision for inventory write-down
Increase Decrease
Items ening balance Closing balance
e Accrual Others | Reversalor | (Ohers 8
write-off’
Raw materials 15,839,733.99 | 16,664,576.30 12,377,307.88 20,127,002.41
Work in 7.940,332.61 639,447.03 3,089,845.31 5,489,934.33
process
Goods on hand 15,337,779.79 3.856,670.38 5,832,238.62 13,362.211.55
Revolving 152,563.25 152,563.25
materials
Subtotal 39,270,409.64 | 21,160,693.71 21.451,955.06 38,979,148.29

Please refer to section Il (XI) 3 of the notes to the financial statements for details on

determination basis of net realizable value. Decrease of provision for inventory write-down is
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written off due to sales or requisitions.

7. Other current assets

Closing balance Opening balance
Items e " T :
Book balance |Provision for Carrying Book balance | Provision for Carrying
impairment amount impairment amount
Input VAT to| 28 492,163.36 28.492.163.36 | 28,654,024.90 28,654,024.90
be credited
Prepaid taxes | 1,234,729.08 1,234,729.08 | 2,107,126.33 2,107,126.33
Total 29,726,892.44 29,726,892.44 | 30,761,151.23 30,761,151.23
8. Long-term equity investments
(1) Categories
Closing balance Opening balance
R Book Provision for Carrying Book Provision for Carrying
balance impairment amount balance impairment amount
[nves?ments in |90,320,499.81 90,320,499.81 | 79,868,353.86 79,868,353.86
associates
Total 90,320,499.81 90,320,499.81 | 79,868,353.86 79,868.353.86
(2) Details
Increase/Decrease
Investees Opening Investment income Adjusiment i
balance Investments | Investments S e other
increased decreased &n comprehensive
equity method i
income
Associates
HEVLIF Ll SR AE S i B8 AT
PR 2>
(Zhejiang Kaishan Yinlun
Heat Exchanger Co., Ltd.", 43,453,857.50 10,608,029.10
hereinafter referred to as
“Kaishan Yinlun
Company”)
HTTE B AT L LA PR
2 7]
(Zhejiang Wolong o
Kaishan Motor CD., Ltd.. 35,41),!02. 14 308,04939
hereinafter referred to as
“Kaishan Wolong
Company”)
AL RERME A R
%v¥] (Shanghai Kaihong
Energy-saving
Technology Co., Ltd.")
[Note]
il e A B~ E)
(Kaishan Anbao Co., 463,932.54 463.,932.54
Ltd.")
Beteiligung OO0 LMF 537,461.68
RUS
Total 79,868,353.86 463,932.54 10,916,078.49
(Continued)

* The English names are for identification purpose only.
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Increase/Decrease Closing
Investees .| Cash dividend/ . Closing balance | balance of
Srangee i rfdeclrad o in o ters
i distribution P impairment
Associates
Zhejiang Kaishan Yinlun 54,061,886.60
Heat Exchanger Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Wolong Kaishan 35,721,151.53
Motor Co., Lid.
Shanghai Kaihong
Energy-saving
Technology Co., Ltd.
[Note]
Kaishan Anbao Co., Ltd.
Beteiligung OO0 LMF 537.461.68
RUS
Total 90,320,499.81
Note: The carrying amount is 0 due to excess losses.
9. Fixed assets
(1) Details
ltems Buildingsand | General equipment | Special equipment [Transport facilities| Other equipment Total
structures
Cost
Opening balance 645,264,341.54 | 171,848,473.60 | 2375421,745.89 | 3695568932 | §166,516.63 | 3,237.656,766.98
Increase 3,524,666.98 6.872,967.58 25422,12275 | 4,080,368.13 872,595.85 40,772,721.29
1) Acquisition 2,722,980.68 5,777,497.57 76,007,445.00 |  4216,213.09 8§82,307.02 89,606,443 36
2) Transferred in from 1.019,994.87 62,722,471.23 63,742,466.10
construction n ETDECSS
3) Translation reserve -218.308.57 109547001 | -113,307,793.48 -135,844.96 971117 | -112,576,188.17
Decrease 3,114,309.98 772504398 |  2227,43035 13.066,784.31
1) Disposal/Scrapping 3,114,309.98 7.725,04398 | 222743035 13.066,784.31
2) Translation reserve
Closing balance 648,789,008.52 | 175,607,131.20 | 2,393.118,824.66 | 38808,627.10 | 9,039,112.48 | 3.265,362,703.96

Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance 252,930,213.50 131,292,636.39 723,691,894.98 | 21,755,883.62 5,060,363.76 | 1,134,730,992.25
Increase 30,483,827.45 13,680,128.73 116,058,669.34 6,691,84527 623,130.63 167,537,601.42
1) Accrual 28,494,536.44 12,322,886.81 118,542,253.40 6,458.872.35 626,041.03 166,444,590.03
2) Translation reserve 1,989,291.01 1,357,241.92 -2,483,584.06 232972.92 -2,910.40 1,093,011.39
Decrease 3,002,860.32 6,772,605.23 1,729,228.24 11.504,693.79
1) Disposal/Scrapping 3,002,860.32 6,772,605.23 1,729,228.24 11,504,693.79
2) Translation reserve
Closing balance 283,414,040.95 141.969,904.80 832,977,959.09 | 26.718,500.65 5,683,49439 | 1,290,763,899.88
Carrying amount
Closing balance 365,374.967.57 33,637,226.40 | 1.560,140,865.57 12,090,126 45 3355,618.09 | 1,974,598,804.08
Opening balance 392,334,128.04 40,555,837.21 | 1,651,729.850.91 15,199,805.70 3.106,152.87 | 2,102,925.774.73

(2) Fixed assets with certificate of titles being unsettled

Items Carrying amount Reasons for unsettlement
Buildings and structures 47.32 million yuan Not yet processed
Subtotal 47.32 million yuan
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10. Construction in progress

(1) Details
Items Closing balance Opening balance
Construction in progress 3,774,565,022.56 2,452,598,842.54
Construction materials 42,534,905.37 40,182,797.31

Total 3,817,099,927.93 2,492,781,639.85
(2) Construction in progress
1) Details
Closing balance Opening balance
Projects — - Provision f =
Book balance Provision for | Carrying amount Book balance ‘rovision 1or | Carrying amount
impairment impairment
Geothermal project
of SMGP Co]:anany 2,684,273,528.34 2,684,273,528.34 | 1,713,776,265.74 1,713,776,265.74
in Indonesia
Geothermal project
of SGI Comppanjy in 646,951,102.06 646,951,102.06 | 584,194,246.02 584,194,246.02
Indonesia
Geothermal project
phase I of OE/]EJ 377,522,103.36 377,522,103.36 69,694,408.22 69,694,408.22
Company in USA
Other piecemeal 65,818,288.80 65,818,288.80 84,933,922.56 84,933,922.56
projects
Subtotal 3,774,565,022.56 3,774,565,022.56 |2,452,598,842.54 2,452,598,842.54

2) Changes in significant projects

Projects

Budgets

Opening balance

Increase

Translation reserve

Other
decrease

Transferred to
fixed assets

Closing balance

Geothermal
project of
SMGP
Company in
Indonesia

usD
940
million

1,713,776,265.74

Ia

124,824,406.39

-154,327,143.79

2,684,273,528.34

Geothermal
project of SGI
Company in
Indonesia

uUsD
134.44
million

584,194,246.02

104,534,798.60

-41,777,942.56

646,951,102.06

Geothermal
project phase |
of OME
Company in
USA

UsD
78
million

69,694,408.22

324.,468,480.61

-15,908,014.59

732,770.88

377,522,103.36

Other piecemeal
projects

84,933,922.56

47,160,159.77

-3,266,098.31

63,009,695.22

65,818,288.80

Subtotal

2,452,598,842.54

1,600,987,845.37

-215,279,199.25

63,742,466.10

3,774,565,022.56

(Continued)

Projects

Accumulated
input to budget
(%)

Completion
percentage
(%)

Accumulated amount
of borrowing cost
capitalization

Amount of borrowing

cost capitalization in
current period

Annual
capitalization
rate (%)

Fund source

Geothermal project
of SMGP Company
in Indonesia

62.00

60.00

179,525,033.80

60,925,587.55

3.24

Self-raised fund/
Raised fund

Geothermal project
of SGI Company in
Indonesia

73.75

70.00

11,446,971.84

7,929,599.98

3.65

Self-raised fund

Geothermal project
phase | of OME

9525

95.00

2,996,785.19

2,996,785.19

2.38

Self-raised fund
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. Accumulated | Completion | Accumulated amount [ Amount of borrowing | Annual
Projects input to budget | percentage | of borrowing cost | cost capitalization in | capitalization | Fund source
(%) (%) capitalization current period rate (%)
Company in USA
Other piecemeal Self-raised fund
projects
Subtotal 193,968,790.83 71,851,972.72
(3) Construction materials
Items Closing balance Opening balance
Special materials 42,534,905.37 40,182,797.31
Subtotal 42,534,905.37 40,182,797.31
11. Intangible assets
Patent right and ; :
Items Land use right et Exploration Commercial Total
PEOPITERILY. right software
technology
Cost
Opening balance | 280,142,786.31 8,042,100.00 26,316,572.53 | 314,501.458.84
Increase 10,712,260.16 51,811,463.36 1,484,688.51 64,008,412.03
1) Acquisition 16,436,603.26 51,811,463.36 1.214.413.39 69,462,480.01
2) Translation -5,724,343.10 270275.12 | -5.454.067.98
reserve
Decrease 2,603,773.36 2,603,773.36
1) Disposal 2,603,773.36 2,603,773.36
2) Translation
reserve
Closing balance 290,855,046.47 8.042,100.00 | 51.811,463.36 | 25,197,487.68 | 375,906,097.51
Accumulated
amortization
Opening balance 33.224,605.98 8,042,100.00 22,090,843.52 63,357,549.50
Increase 3,994,438.34 3,454,097.54 1,891,239.48 9,339,775.36
1) Accrual 3,994,438.34 3,454,097.54 1,571,318.84 9,019,854.72
2) Translation 319,920.64 319.920.64
reserve
Decrease 2,603,773.36 2,603,773.36
1) Disposal 2,603,773.36 2,603,773.36
2) Translation
reserve
Closing balance 37,219,044.32 8,042,100.00 3,454,097.54 | 21,378,309.64 70,093.551.50
Closing 253,636,002.15 48,357,365.82 | 3,819,178.04 | 305,812,546.01
carrymng amount
Opening carrying| 246.918.180.33 422572901 | 251,143.909.34
amount
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12. Goodwill

(1) Cost
I / ) Due to business .
nyeEsiee OF events Opening balance | combinationin | DPecrease | Closing balance
resulting in goodwill .
current period
Kaishan Australia 25,917,059.14 25,917,059.14
Guangdong Ganey 12,129,784.35 12,129,784.35
Company
LMF Company 202,114,854.78 202,114,854.78
KS ORKA Company 14,998,864.17 14,998.864.17
SGI Company 916,788.36 916,788.36
Total 256,077,350.80 256,077,350.80
(2) Provision for impairment
Investees or events Opening balance Increase Decrease | Closing balance
resulting in goodwill
LMF Company 33,897,691.05 9,496,845.75 43,394,536.80
Subtotal 33,897,691.05 9,496,845.75 43,394,536.80

(3) Impairment test process

The recoverable amount of goodwill is computed based on the present value of estimated future
cash flows, which is based on the estimated 5-year cash flows approved by the Company. The
discount rate used in estimating the 5-year cash flows is 8.51%, and the cash flows subsequent to
the estimated period are inferred by a growth rate of 0%, which is in line with the overall

long-term average growth rate in the machinery industry.

Other key data used in the impairment test include: the estimated selling price, sales volume, cost

of product, and other relevant expenses.

Such key data are determined by the Company based on its experience and its prediction towards
market development. The discount rate used by the Company is the pre-tax interest rate that
reveals the time value of currency under the current market situation and risks of certain assets

portfolio.

The estimation of the recoverable amount of goodwill based on the aforementioned method
suggests that, after test, goodwill impairment loss of LMF Company that shall be recognized in
the current period amounted to 9,496,845.75 yuan.
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13. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities

(1) Deferred tax assets before offset

Closing balance

Opening balance

[tems Deductible Deferred tax Deductible Phsiipred tas
temporary temporary
difference BIsets difference AL
Provision for 109,467,142.68 | 25,479,644.03 | 95341,911.40 | 23,372,951.12
impairment of assets
Unrealized profit from | 616.988.568.71 | 91,718.907.31 | 479.868.701.55 | 74.144,349.82

internal transactions

Expenses to be paid

12,152,980.36

3,038,245.09

7,395,591.44

1,848,807.86

Total

738,608,691.75

120,236,796.43

582,606,204.39

99.366,198.80

(2) Deferred tax liabilities

before offset

Closing balance

Opening balance

Items teﬁle:;e Deferred tax teTn::xible Deferred tax
S liabilities o liabilities
difference difference
Accelerated
depreciation of fixed | 50.208.199.11 [ 9,011,264.01 | 35,197,742.97 |  5.904,362.17
assets
Total 50,208,199.11 9,011,264.01 35,197,742.97 5,904,362.17

(3) Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets

Items

Closing balance

Opening balance

Provision for impairment of assets

91,167.436.28

94,121,985.09

Deductible losses

47,930,212.62

44,647,158.75

Subtotal

139,097,648.90

138,769,143.84

(4) Maturity years of deductible losses of unrecognized deferred tax assets

Maturity years Closing balance Opening balance Remarks
Year 2020 997,224.61
Year 2021 4,329,055.76 4,817,083.54
Year 2022 7,959,722.92 8,618,191.11
Year 2023 3,218,643.75 4,676,017.30
Year 2024 14,400,306.27 25,538,642.19
Year 2025 18,022,483.92
Subtotal 47,930,212.62 44,647,158.75
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14. Other non-current assets

Closing balance Opening balance
Items Provision _. Provision .
Book balance p Carrying Book balance for Carrying
L amount i amount
impairment impairment
Pre;?ayment for engineering |123372,107.26 123,372,107.26 | 89,781,960.63 89,781,960.63
equipment
Permission for exploration
and development of 6,524,900.00 6,524,900.00 | 6,976,200.00 6,976,200.00
_geothermal energy
Pledge of time deposit
certificate for more than one |173,200,000.00 173,200,000.00
year
Total 303,097,007.26 303,097,007.26 | 96,758,160.63 96,758,160.63

15. Short-term borrowings

Items

Closing balance

Opening balance

Mortgaged borrowings

14,886,546.19

Guaranteed borrowings

590,503,938.36

250,209,343.75

Credit borrowings 717,383,708.01 493.207,785.52
Borrowings with notes or letters of 502,151,778.13 230,506,518.72
credit as collateral

Total 1,824,925,970.69 973,923,647.99

16. Notes payable

Items

Closing balance

Opening balance

Bank acceptance

813,578,272.88

503,903,028.80

Total

813,578,272.88

503,903,028.80

17. Accounts payable

(1) Details
Items Closing balance Opening balance
Payment for goods 815,257,480.97 480,110,701.41
Payment for engineering and 266,020,893.51 235,500,089.52
equipment
Total 1,081,278,374.48 715,610,790.93

(2) No material balance with age over one year.

18. Advances received

Please refer to section 111 (XXVIII) 1 of the notes to financial statements for difference between

opening balance and balance as at December 31, 2019.
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19. Contract liabilities

Items Closing balance Opening balance [Note]
Advanced payments for goods 359.209,236.56 268.488,375.54
Total 359,209,236.56 268,488,375.54

Note: Please refer to section III (XXVIII) 1 of the notes to financial statements for difference

between opening balance and balance as at December 31, 2019.

20. Employee benefits payable

(1) Details
Items Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance
::artf;tenn employee 22,576,200.89 | 515,931,766.98 503,505,229.32 35,002,738.55
nefits
Post-employment benefits - 7,346,930.53 3,428,639.94 6,370,113.81 4.405,456.66
defined contribution plan
Total 29,923,131.42 | 519,360,406.92 509,875,343.13 39,408,195.21
(2) Details of short-term employee benefits
Items Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance
Wzg_eé bonus, allowance and 21,997,493.36 | 485,119,471.95 |  472,780,90526 |  34,336,060.03
subsiay
Employee welfare fund 9,951,312.51 9,951,312.51
Social insurance premium 501,154.40 12,807,554.91 12,642,030.81 666,678.50
Including: Medicare 490,633.81 |  12,255,558.95 12,084,703.13 661.489.63
premium
Occupational injuries 5,451.78 194,330.50 195,741.83 4,040.45
premium
Maternity premium 5,068.81 357,665.46 361,585.85 1,148.42
Housing provident fund 3,881,448.34 3,881,448.34
Trade union fund 77,553.13 3,855,971.49 3,933,524.62
Employee education fund 316,007.78 316,007.78
Subtotal 22,576,200.89 | 515,931,766.98 503,505,229.32 35,002,738.55
(3) Details of defined contribution plan
Items Opening balance Increase Decrease  |Closing balance
Basic endowment 7,343,722.44 | 3,315,045.28 | 6,255,264.63 | 4,403,503.09
insurance premium
Unemployment insurance 3,208.09 113,594.66 114,849.18 1,953.57
_premium
Subtotal 7,346,930.53 | 3,428,639.94 | 6,370,113.81 | 4,405,456.66

21. Taxes and rates payable

Items Closing balance Opening balance
Enterprise income tax 15,388,261.81 14,767,047.72
VAT 15,418,198.90 8,181,351.72

Land use tax

2,538,505.04

1,049,504.80
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Items Closing balance Opening balance
Housing property tax 1,933,281.68 1,762,468.21
Individual income tax withheld for tax 1.439.984.94 1.200.164.87
authorities
Urban maintenance and construction tax 579.643.79 287,710.68
Education surcharge 333,240.91 289,951.62
Local education surcharge 222,160.93 193,301.08
Stamp duty, etc. 363,188.33 96,199.96

Total 38,216,466.33 27,827,700.66

22. Other payables

(1) Details
Items Closing balance Opening balance
Dividend payable 693,312.52 693,312.52
Other payables 36,375,852.59 38,825,905.34
Total 37,069,165.11 39,519,217.86
(2) Dividend payable
Items Closing balance Opening balance
Dividend payable to non-controlling 693,312.52 693.312.52
shareholder of subsidiaries
Subtotal 693,312.52 693,312.52
(3) Other payables
1) Details
Items Closing balance Opening balance
Temporary receipts payable 15,661,670.19 14,940,614.85
Security deposits 10,612,240.79 11,393,237.48
Others 10,101,941.61 12,492,053.01
Subtotal 36,375,852.59 38,825,905.34

2) No significant balance with age over one year.

23. Non-current liabilities due within one year

Items Closing balance Opening balance
Long-term borrowings due within one year 221,135,366.84 154,583,748.64
Total 221,135,366.84 154,583,748.64
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24. Other current liabilities

Items Closing balance | Opening balance [Note]
Output tax to be debited 20,789,820.37 11,535,585.96
Total 20,789,820.37 11,535,585.96

Note: Please refer to the section III (XXVIII) 1 of the notes to the financial statements for

difference between opening balance and balance as at December 31, 2019.

25. Long-term borrowings

[tems

Closing balance

Opening balance

Guaranteed and pledged borrowings

1,534,719.,493.51

1,680,332,851.42

Credit borrowings 148,194,272.23 50,061,750.00
Mortgaged borrowings 25,931,805.88 33,869,546.89
Total 1,708,845,571.62 1,764,264,148.31
26. Long-term employee benefits payable
(1) Details
Items Closing balance Opening balance
Post-employment benefits - net defined 38.903.541.24 33,933,932.01
benefit liability
Total 38,903,541.24 33,933,932.01
(2) Movements in defined benefit plan
Items Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
Opening balance 33,933,932.01 31,127,582.16

Defined benefit costs recognized in profit
or loss

6,373,625.43

4,235,586.56

Benefit paid

1,404,016.20

1,429,236.71

Closing balance

38,903,541.24

33,933,932.01

27. Provisions

Items Closing Opening balance Reasons for balance
balance
Disposal expenses 2,705,575.88 2,812,964.29 | Future disposal expenses
for geothermal projects
Total 2,705,575.88 2,812,964.29
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28. Deferred income
(1) Details

Items

Opening
balance

Increase

Decrease

Closing
balance

Reasons for

balance

Government 22,367,900.00

grants

500,000.00

3,468.,861.54

19,399,038.46

Related to
assets

Government
grants

7.965,000.00

7,965,000.00

Related to
income

Total 30,332,900.00

500,000.00

3,468,801.54

27,364,038.46

(2) Details of government grants

Items

Opening

balance

Increase

Grants included
into profit or loss
or offsetting
relevant cost

[Note]

Closing
balance

Related to
assets/income

Project with annual
production of 50
KSG series
large-scale
processing gas
SCrew COMPpressors

2,480,000.00

620,000.00

1,860,000.00

Related to
assets

Project with annual
production of 2000
sets of
high-efficiency and
energy-saving screw
vacuum pumps and
5000 sets of
high-efficiency and
energy-saving screw
blowers

6,237.900.00

860,400.00

5,377.500.00

Related to
assets

Project with annual
production of
500000 KW/1000
sets of screw
expander generator
unit

13,650,000.00

500,000.00

1,988,461.54

12,161,538.46

Related to
assets

The breakthrough
project of the
world’s first
4.3MW, 5.4MW and
6.5MW geothermal
steam screw
generator unit

7,965,000.00

7.965,000.00

Related to
income

Subtotal

30,332,900.00

500,000.00

3,468,861.54

27,364,038.46

Note: Please refer to section V (IV) 3 of notes to financial statements for details on government

grants included into profit or loss or offsetting relevant cost.

(3) Other remarks

Current increase of 500,000 yuan is the receipt of project subsidies of 500,000 yuan from Zhejiang

Provincial Department of Finance (which is the balance of total government grant of 20 million

yuan) in 2020 in accordance with the Notice of Zhejiang Development and Reform Commission
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on Issuing the Investment Plan in the Central Budget of Strategic Emerging Industries (Energy
Conservation and Environmental Protection) Projects in 2015 (Zhe Fa Gai Tou Zi [2015] No. 397),

which shall be amortized according to the useful lives of related assets.

29. Share capital

(1) Details
Movements
ltems | Opening Reserve Closing
balance |lssue ofnew | Bonus | o o to| Others | Subtotal balance
shares shares
shares
Total 858,000,000 | 135,635,018 135,635,018 993,635,018
shares

(2) Change of share capital

Pursuant to the resolutions of the 13" meeting of the fourth session of the Board of Directors, the
first extraordinary shareholders’ meeting of 2020, and under the approval of the document
numbered Zheng Jian Xu Ke [2020] 2084 issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission, the
Company was permitted to privately issue RMB ordinary shares (A shares) of 135,635,018 shares
to JFliE R E A PR & (Kaishan Holding Group Co., Ltd.*, hereinafter referred to as
“Kaishan Group”) (each with par value of one yuan), with issuing price of 8.11 yuan per share.
The fund raised thereof totaled 1,099,999,995.98 yuan, and after deducting the issuing cost of
27,026,586.96 yuan, the net amount of raised fund totaled 1,072,973,409.02 yuan, among which,
135,635,018.00 yuan was included into the share capital, and 937,338,391.02 yuan included into
capital reserve (share premium). Such capital increase was verified by Pan-China Certified Public
Accountants LLP and a capital verification report numbered PCCPACVR [2020] 639 was issued

thereon.

30. Capital reserve

(1) Details
Items Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance
Share premium 1,490,478,854.86 937,338,391.02 2.427,817,245.88
Total 1,490,478,854.86 937,338,391.02 2,427,817,245.88

(2) Remarks on changes in capital reserve
Current increase of share premium totaled 937,338,391.02 yuan. Please refer to section V (I) 29 of

the notes to the financial statements for details.

* The English name is for identification purpose only.
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31. Other comprehensive income (OCI)

Current period cumulative
Less: OCI Less: OCI
ltems Opening Current period provigusly previcasly Less: i Attributable t Closing
balance cun:Iula;vEel:é?ore fecopnized burl, scepniged b ]nc:mc Aritutiable nurl::oilmlfinr; balance
; transferred to | transferred to parent company
income tax R 5 x tax shareholders
profit or loss infretained earnings
current period |in current period
Items to be reclassified
subsequently to profitor | 97:182,394.97 | -184,892,959.69 -178,851,724.19 | -6,041,235.50 | -81,669,329.22
loss
Including: Translation | 97,182,394.97 | -184,892,959.69 -178.851,724.19 | -6,041,235.50 | -81.669.329.22
reserves
Total 97,182,394.97 | -184,892,959.69 -178,851,724.19 | -6,041,235.50 | -81,669,329.22
32. Surplus reserve
(1) Details
Items Opening balance Increase Decrease | Closing balance
Statutory surplus reserve 217,408,024.69 | 27,665,732.10 245,073,756.79
Total 217,408,024.69 | 27,665,732.10 245,073,756.79

(2) Current increase is due to the appropriation of the statutory surplus reserve at 10% of the net

profit generated by the parent company in 2020, according to the profit distribution proposal of

2020 approved by the 22" meeting of the fourth session of the Board of Directors dated April 4,

2021.

33. Undistributed profit

Items Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
Balance before adjustment at the end of 933,569,817.88 892.369,673.21
preceding period
Add: Increase due to adjustment (or less: 625.961.54
decrease)
Opening balance after adjustment 933,569,817.88 892,995,634.75
Add: Net profit attributable to owners of the 256,002,991.93 152,522.160.42
parent company
Less: Appropriation of statutory surplus reserve 27,665,732.10 26,147,977.29
Dividend on ordinary shares that converted 85,800,000.00
into share capital
Closing balance 1,161,907,077.71 933,569,817.88
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(I1) Notes to items of the consolidated income statement

1. Operating revenue/Operating cost

(1) Details
Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative
e Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
Revenue from 2,983,605,487.25 | 2,100,343,801.05 | 2,600,961,883.34 | 1,858,788,950.82

main operations

Revenue from
other operations

38,544,565.99

15,128,893.61

32,344,825.90

12,289,633.70

Total 3,022,150,053.24 | 2.115,472,694.660 | 2,633,306,709.24 | 1,871,078,584.52
(2) Breakdown of revenue by main categories
Reportable segments Domestic Overseas Subtotal
Main operating regions
Domestic 2,226,924,544.35 2,226,924,544.35
Overseas 795,225,508.89 795,225,508.89
Subtotal 2,226,924,544.35 795,225,508.89 3,022,150,053.24
Main product types
Compressor series products 1,727,381,393.15 596.,898,086.02 2,324,279,479.17
Geothermal power generation 195,688,964.71 195,688,964.71

Others

499,543,151.20

2,638,458.16

502.181,609.36

Subtotal 2,226,924,544.35 795,225,508.89 3,022,150,053.24
Revenue recognition time
_Got?ds (transferred at a point 2,226,924,544.35 795,225,508.89 3,022,150,053.24
?uﬁiﬂt?l 2,226,924,544.35 795,225,508.89 3,022,150,053.24

2. Taxes and surcharges

Items

Current period cumulative

Preceding period comparative

Urban maintenance and
construction tax

3,718,645.78

3,779,505.84

Education surcharge 2,496,157.30 2,318,970.56
Local education surcharge 1,664,105.15 1,367,902.78
Stamp duty 1,203,270.89 905,623.22
Housing property tax 3,246,458.57 3,273,561.52
Land use tax 3,390,105.78 1,947,055.52
Environmental protection tax, 106,044.67 644,587.77
el(;otai 15,824,788.14 14,237,207.21
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3. Selling expenses

Items Current period cumulative | Preceding period comparative
Employee benefits 58.859.254.01 64,486,459.77
Business travelling expenses 6,774,331.49 9,450,077.69
Freight and miscellaneous 33,682,056.51

expenses [Note]

Maintenance service fees 11,518,342.69 12,076,012.82
Others 26,817,128.77 19,623,458.05
Total 103,969,056.96 139,318,064.84

Note: Due to the change of accounting policies, the Company has included the freight and

miscellaneous expenses of 34,841,483.46 yuan in the operating cost account in 2020.

4. Administrative expenses

Items

Current period cumulative

Preceding period comparative

Employee benefits

132,958,118.50

155,096,963.70

Amortization and depreciation
of assets

19,834,068.90

22,048,604.32

Office expenses 15,389,856.84 15,513,811.35
Business travelling expenses 12,017,770.18 16,515,914.80
Consultation fees 25,037,439.98 18,229,742.66
Others 49,399,101.45 40,821,216.39

Total 254,636,355.85 268,226,253.22

5. R&D expenses

Items Current period cumulative | Preceding period comparative
Employee benefits 43,902,336.38 40,069,931.71
Direct materials 39,067,593.78 20,946,296.69
Equipment testing expenses 4,918,626.99 5,716,868.02
Amortization and depreciation 11,963,008.71 12,849.755.98
expenses
Power expenses 3,253,236.60 3,695,877.29
Others 3,270,654.25 3,682,386.90

Total 106,375,456.71 86,961,116.59

6. Financial expenses

Items Current period cumulative | Preceding period comparative
Interest expenses 80,850,412.98 44,099,429.62
Less: Interest income 6,775,576.84 14,858,019.04

38,651,238.37 7,251,397.48

Gains/Losses on foreign
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Items Current period cumulative

Preceding period comparative

exchange
Others 6,471,500.68 4,808,512.63
Total 119,197,575.19 41,301,320.69

7. Other income

Tteitis Current period | Preceding period Amount included in
cumulative comparative non-recurring profit or loss
Government grants 3,468.861.54 3,430,400.00 3,468,861.54

related to assets [Note]

Government grants

e o 25,716,348.90 15,861,481.87 25,716,348.90
[Note]
Total 29,185,210.44 19,291,881.87 29,185,210.44

Note: Please refer to section V (IV) 3 of the

government grants included into other income.

8. Investment income

notes to financial statements for details on

. . . Amount included in
Tteitis Current period | Preceding period ;
R . current non-recurring
cumulative comparative :
gains and losses
Investment income from
long-term equity investments 10,916,078.49 7,291,424.72
under equity method
Investment income from
disposal of long-term equity -742,516.25 -742,516.25
investments
Total 10,173,562.24 7,291,424.72 -742,516.25
9. Credit impairment loss
Items Current period cumulative | Preceding period comparative
Bad debts -15,952,545.78 -8,814,396.68
Total -15,952,545.78 -8,814,396.68

10. Assets impairment loss

Items Current period cumulative

Preceding period comparative

Inventory write-down loss

-21,160,693.71

-25,157.860.18

Impairment loss of goodwill

-9,496,845.75

-17,966,734.14

Total

-30,657.539.46

-43,124,594 .32
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11. Gains on asset disposal

Items Current period Preceding period gg?;ﬂ:::;:meri f]'::
cumulative comparative o Ios‘;g P
Gains on disposal of -306,623.83 330,375.10 -306,623.83
non-current assets
Total -306,623.83 330,375.10 -306,623.83

12. Non-operating revenue

Items Current period Preceding period ?;‘;?;réttxﬂuded fl‘I:
cumulative comparative oF lossg s
Gains on damage or retirement 4.148.69 4,148.69
of non-current assets
Others 1,966,271.76 205,267.97 1,966,271.76
Total 1,970,420.45 205,267.97 1,970,420.45
13. Non-operating expenditures
; : ; Amount included in
Items Current period | Preceding period ron-recurring profit
cumulative comparative — f
Losses on damage or
retirement of non-current 274,592.99 650,496.00 274,592.99
assets
Others 300,162.56 475,975.01 300,162.56
Total 574,755.55 1,126,471.01 574,755.55

14. Income tax expenses

(1) Details

Items Current period cumulative | Preceding period comparative
Current period income tax 55,011,835.13 38,743,524.79
expenses
Deferred income tax expenses -17,763,695.79 -5,466,607.76

Total 37,248,139.34 33,276,917.03

(2) Reconciliation of accounting profit to income tax expenses
Itettis Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
Profit before tax 300,511,854.24 186,237,649.82
Income tax expenses based on tax rate applicable 75,127.963.56 46.559.412.46

to the parent company

Effect of different tax rate applicable to -37,877,922.53 -9.911,863.90
subsidiaries

Effect of prior income tax reconciliation -675,906.60 -1,324,095.01
Effect of non-taxable income -2,729,019.62 -1,822,856.18
Effect of non-deductible costs, expenses and 233,650.46 201,332.36

losses

Page 70 of 101



ltems Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

Effect of utilization of deductible losses not -3,322.259.24 -52.731.96
previously recognized as deferred tax assets
Effect of deducible temporary differences or
deductible losses not recognized as deferred tax 25,980,183.78 14,967,649.57
assets in the current period
Effect of cost plus deduction of technical
development expenses and wages of the people -19,488,550.47 -15,339,930.31
with disabilities
Income tax expenses 37,248,139.34 33,276,917.03

15. Other comprehensive income, net of income tax

Please refer to section V (I) 31 of notes to financial statements for details.

(I11) Notes to items of the consolidated cash flow statement

1. Other cash receipts related to operating activities

Items

Current period
cumulative

Preceding period
comparative

Recovery of operating security
deposits

121,372,065.42

271,554,114.36

Government grants 26,216,348.90 15,861,481.87
Operating interest income 6,775,576.84 14,858,019.04
Others 1,966,271.76 205,267.97

Total 156,330,262.92 302,478,883.24

2. Other cash payments related to operating activities

Items Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
Payment of operating security 227,784,988.19 168,207,916.99
deposits
Payment of operating expenses 166,993,928.24 191.478,840.49
Payment of deposit to the power 8,822,643.54
sector
Others 3,703,016.50 7,536,055.21
Total 407,304,576.47 367,222,812.69

3. Other cash payments related to financ

ing activities

[tems Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
Pledge of time deposits 173,200,000.00
Payment of non-public offering fees 1,267,710.49
Purchase of non-controlling interest 6,405,825.89
Payments for business combination 2,980,000.00

under common control
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Items Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
Total 174,467,710.49 9,385,825.89

4. Supplement information to the cash flow statement

(1) Supplement information to the cash flow statement

Supplement information

Current period
cumulative

Preceding period
comparative

(1) Reconciliation of net profit to cash flow from
operating activities:

Net profit

263,263,714.90

152,960,732.79

Add: Provision for assets impairment loss

46,610,085.24

51,938,991.00

Depreciation of fixed assets, oil and gas assets, 166.444.590.03 134,653,834 .21
productive biological assets
Amortization of intangible assets 9,019.854.72 5,376,335.63
Amortization of long-term prepayments

Losses on disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets 306,623.83 -330,375.10
and other long-term assets (Less: gains)

Fixed assets retirement loss (Less: gains) 270,444.30 650,496.00
Losses on changes in fair value (Less: gains)

Financial expenses (Less: gains) 100,257,412.42 51,350,827.10
Investment losses (Less: gains) -10,173,562.24 -7.291,424.72
Decrease of deferred tax assets (Less: increase) -20,870,597.63 -11,370,969.93
Increase of deferred tax liabilities (Less: decrease) 3,106,901.84 5,904,362.17

Decrease of inventories (Less: increase)

-591,978,640.45

-281,259,340.98

Decrease of operating receivables (Less: increase)

-273,416,297.24

122,866,754.16

Increase of operating payables (Less: decrease)

568,805,566.80

-196,424,256.49

Others

Net cash flows from operating activities

261,646,096.52

29,025,965.84

(2) Significant investing and financing activities not
related to cash receipts and payments:

Conversion of debt into capital

Convertible bonds due within one year

Fixed assets leased in under finance leases

(3) Net changes in cash and cash equivalents:

Cash at the end of the period

1,440,619,016.31

438,835,723.39

Less: Cash at the beginning of the period

438,835,723.39

739,081,474.57

Add: Cash equivalents at the end of the period

Less: Cash equivalents at the beginning of the
period

Net increase of cash and cash equivalents

1,001,783,292.92

-300,245,751.18
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(2) Composition of cash and cash equivalents

Items Closing balance Opening balance
1) Cash 1,440,619,016.31 438,835,723.39
Including: Cash on hand 270,590.35 548,504.34

Cash in bank on demand for payment 1,440,348,425.96 438,287,219.05
Other cash and bank balances on demand
for payment
Central bank deposit on demand for
payment
Deposit in other banks
Loans to other banks
2) Cash equivalents
Including: Bond investments maturing within three
months
3) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 1,440,619,016.31 438,835,723.39
Including: Cash and cash equivalents of parent
company or subsidiaries with use restrictions

(3) Cash and bank balances that are not cash and cash equivalents

Items Closing balance Opening balance

Deposits that are not cash and cash equivalents 278,042,599.21 171,629,676.44

Subtotal 278,042,599.21 171,629,676.44
(IV) Others

1. Assets with title or use right restrictions

Items Closing carrying amount Reasons for restrictions
Cash and bank balances 278,042,599.21 Security deposits
Notes receivable 490,843,737.37 Pledged notes
Fixed assets 110,180,518.65 Mortgaged for borrowings
Intangible assets 20,635,958.19 Mortgaged for borrowings
Other non-current assets 173,200,000.00 Pledged time deposits

Total

1,072,902,813.42

2. Monetary items in foreign currencies

(1) Details

[tems

Closing balance in

Exchange rate

RMB equivalent at

foreign currencies the end of the period

Cash and bank balances 507,554,529.94
Including: USD 61,791,522.70 6.5249 403,183,506.45
EUR 11,360,101.78 8.0250 91,164,816.80

AUD 1,411,673.64 5.0163 7,081,378.48
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Items Closing balance in Exchange rate RMB equivalent at
foreign currencies the end of the period
TWD 21,624,285.00 0.2321 5,018,996.55
INR 8,430,507.10 0.0891 751,158.18
PLN 202,439.20 1.7520 354,673.48
Accounts receivable 781,074,396.66
Including: USD 97,646,898.48 6.5249 637.136,247.88
EUR 16,321,021.30 8.0250 130,976,195.93
AUD 1,558,649.87 5.0163 7,818,655.34
TWD 18.800,910.00 0.2321 4,363,691.21
INR 8,749,790.12 0.0891 779,606.30
Short-term borrowings 356,912,030.00
Including: USD 54,700,000.00 6.5249 356,912,030.00
Accounts payable 505,948,431.81
Including: USD 65,933,967.02 6.5249 430,212,541.42
EUR 7,812,249.16 8.0250 62,693,299.51
AUD 271,519.60 5.0163 1,362,023.77
TWD 14,903,169.00 0.2321 3,459,025.52
INR 20,426,401.80 0.0891 1,819,992.40
PLN 3,653,852.28 1.7520 6,401,549.19
Non-current liabilities 90,323,700.00
due within one year
Including: USD 13,000,000.00 6.5249 84,823,700.00
HUF 250,000,000.00 0.0220 5,500,000.00
Long-term borrowings 492,449,808.54
Including: USD 71,500,000.00 6.5249 466,530,350.00
TWD 16,886,939.00 0.2321 3,919,458.54
HUF 1,000,000,000.00 0.0220 22,000,000.00
(2) Remarks on foreign operations
Company name p::lo(;))]c?:tr;gn Place of Acquisition | Functional | Byginess scope Acquisition
(%) registration date currency method
; Products sales and
Kaishan Hong 100.00 Hong September USD | investment Establishment
Kong Company Kong 2009
management
North America b
Development 100.00 USA Dﬂ;gggjef USD | Products R&D Establishment
Center
Asia Pacific Hong 100,00 Hong July 2012 USD | Products sales Establishment
Kong Company Kong
Taiwan Kaishan 100.00 Taiwan July 2012 TWD | Products sales Establishment
Company
Kaishan Australia 100.00 Australia | February 2013 AUD Production and sale| Business
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Holding

Company name | proportion P!ace {?f Acquisition | Functional |  Bysiness scope Acquisition
%) registration date currency method
of compressor combination not
products under common
control
Austiahi ; Investment :
Management 100.00 Australia May 2013 AUD Establishment
management
Company
America ,
Technologies 100.00 USA February 2015 Usb Products sales Establishment
Company
Technology,
Kaishan ) N b equipment )
Recyeling 100.00 Singapore 0;’31“5 er usD information Establishment
Company consulting on
geothermal projects
Investment,
KS ORKA 90.00 Singapore November usD developmentand | Egtablishment
Company 2015 operation of
recyclable energy
Investment,
OME Company 100.00 USA June 2016 usD developmentand | Establishment
operation of
recyclable energy
Production and sale Busmless.
LMF Company 95.50 Austria July 2016 EUR | of compressor combination not
under common
products
control
Business
OTP Company 90.00 Singapore | August2016 USD Geothermal combination not
[Note 1] development under common
control
Turawell Busin_ess :
el DI | By | SERFE | VD | bt | e
Company [Note 2] control
Business
SGI Company 85.50 Indonesia | January 2017 UsD Geothermal combination not
[Note 3] development under common
control
Production and sale
KCA Company 100.00 USA March 2018 UsSD of compressor Establishment
products
Sale and after-sale
Kaishan India 100.00 India August 2019 INR | service of Establishment
Company compressor and
other machinery
Sale and after-sale
Kaishan Europe 100.00 Poland November PLN service of Establishment
2019 compressor and
other machinery
Eurasia Company | 100.00 Turkey | August2019 TRY | Geothermal Establishment
development

Note 1: OTP Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of KS ORKA Company, and the Company
holds 90% equity of KS ORKA Company, therefore, the Company holds 90% equity of OTP

Company.
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Note 2: Turawell Geothermal Company is a subsidiary of KS ORKA Company. The Company
holds 90% equity of KS ORKA Company, and KS ORKA Company holds 90.2% equity of

Turawell Geothermal Company, therefore, the Company holds 81.18% equity of Turawell

Geothermal Company.

Note 3: SGI Company is a subsidiary of KS ORKA Company. The Company holds 90% equity of
KS ORKA Company, and KS ORKA Company holds 95% equity of SGI Company, therefore, the
Company holds 85.50% equity of SGI Company.

3. Government grants

(1) Details

1) Government grants related to assets

Gross method

ening balance Closing balance T
ltems Opor d,gemd Increase | Amortization ofdgfemd Amortization Remarks
X A presented under
income income
Project with annual
production of 50 z:)l:iﬁgt‘: 0o
KSG series 2,480,000.00 620,000.00 | 1,860,000.00 | Other income |pumbered Zhe
large-sc_ale Cai Jian [2013]
processing gas screw 31
COMPressors
Project with annual
production of 2000
sets of Pursuant to the
high-efficiency and document
energy-saving screw | 637,900.00 860,400.00 | 5,377,500.00 | Other income |numbered Hu
vacuum pumps and Lin Di Guan
5000 sets of Wei Ji [2014]
high-efficiency and 133
energy-saving screw
blowers
Project with annual Pursuant to the
production of Aserrnyant
500000 KW/1000 13,650,000.00 | 500,000.00 | 1,988,461.54 | 12,161,538.46 | Other income |numbered Zhe
st saew Fa Gai Tou Zi
expander generator [2015] 397
unit
Subtotal 22,367,900.00 | 500,000.00 | 3,468,861.54 [ 19,399,038.46

2) Government grants related to income and used to compensate future relevant costs, expenses or

losses
bOIpemng f Amounts Closing balance Amounts
Items : .}nceg Increase carried of deferred carried forward Remarks
— forward income presented under
income
Thf’: bl‘teaiﬂ[;rough Pursuant to
ﬁ;ﬁﬁ;soﬁme the document
43MW. 5.4MW and | 7:965.000.00 7,965,000.00 E?mg?l‘éd Hu
in Di Guan
6I.SMW geothermal Wei Ji [2018]
steam screw 104
__generator unit
Subtotal 7,965.000.00 7,965,000.00
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3) Government grants related to income and used to compensate incurred relevant costs, expenses

or losses
Items Amount Presented under Remarks
Special Account for ) Pursuant to the
Supporting Fees of 6,985,800.00 Other income document numbered Pu
Shanghai Free Trade Zone Ke Jing Wei [2019] 122
Special Fund for Economic ‘ Pursuant to the
Development of Shanghai 3,403,100.00 Other income document numbered Pu
Free Trade Zone Ke Jing Wei [2019] 122
Refund of social insurance 3,386,415.56 |  Other income
expenses
Pursuant to the
Subsidy for worker training 1,585,500.00 |  Other income | document numbered
Zhe Ren She Fa [2020]
36
Others 10,355,533.34 Other income
Subtotal 25,716,348.90

(2) In the current period, government grants included into profit or loss totaled 29,185,210.44

yuan.

VI. Changes in the consolidation scope
Changes in the consolidation scope due to other reasons

1. Entities brought into the consolidation scope

¥ uity acquisition Copttal
Entities Baquity:aequis; Equity acquisition date [Capital contribution|  contribution
method A
proportion (%)
Shanghai Drilling Establishment October 19, 2020 600,000 100.00
Company
Shenzhen Kaitec Establishment October 13, 2020 Not paid yet 100.00
Chengdu Drilling Establishment March 30, 2020 1,573,600 100,00
Company
(EDEC Y gate: ¥ i)
filR27 (LMF Establishment November 27, 2020 Not paid yet 95.50

Compressor (China) Co.,
Ltd.") [Note 1]

HTLL T LB RE SRR A TR

2] (Zhejiang Kaishan Establishment May 6, 2020 Not paid yet 51.00
New Energy Technology

Co., Ltd.") [ Note 2]
Kaishan Turkey [Note 3] Establishment September 2, 2020 TRY 540,000 100.00

LMF NORDIC AS Establishment April 5, 2020 Not paid yet 95.50
[Note 4]

Note I: It is a subsidiary of LMF Company, which is hereinafter referred to as “LMF China
Company”.

Note 2: It is hereinafter referred to as “Kaishan New Energy Technology Company™.

Note 3: It is a subsidiary of Eurasia Company.

" The English names are for identification purpose only,
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Note 4: It is a subsidiary of LMF Company.

2. Entities excluded from the consolidation scope

2 S A= . e Net profit from the
Entities Eq“gg:zgosa' Equity disposal date D‘SPOEE;E‘::‘E net | seriod beginning to
the disposal date
Chengdu Drilling | [ iquidation | December 17, 2020 10,526.33 -1,563,073.67
Company

VII. Interest in other entities

(I) Interest in significant subsidiaries

1. Information of significant subsidiaries

Holding proportion

Subsidiaries [Main operating P!ace of Business nature (%) Acquisition method
place registration Direct Indirect
Kaishan . Busi —
Kevin Screw Quzhou Quzhou Manufacturing 100.00 usiness combination
Company under common control
Kaishan . 4 .
Foundry Quzhou Quzhou Manufacturing 100,00 | Business combination
Company under common control
Kaishan
Pressure Quzhou Quzhou Manufacturing 100.00 Business combination
Vessel under common control
Company
Power Tech ] . y iy
Screw Shanghai Shanghai Manufacturing 100.00 Business combination
Company under common control
Guangdong g Business combination
Ganey Guangdong | Guangdong | Manufacturing 98.25 not under common
Province Province
Company control
Kaishan - 5 . ,
Refrigeration Shanghai Shanghai Manufacturing 100.00 Establishment
Company
Shanghai ; . i )
Energy Shanghai Shanghai Manufacturing 100.00 Establishment
Company
Zhejiang . .
Energy Quzhou Quzhou Manufacturing 100.00 Establishment
Company
Chongging
Fluid Chongging | Chongging | Manufacturing 100.00 Establishment
Machinery
Company
Kaishan Hong .
Kong Hong Kong | Hong Kong Trade 100.00 Establishment
Company
KS ORKA Singapore Singapore Manufacturing 90.00 Establishment
Company
Kaishan
Recycling Singapore Singapore Manufacturing 100.00 Establishment
Company
LMF . . . Business combination
e Austria Austria Manufacturing 95.50 | notunder common
ompany control
8ME USA USA Manufacturing 100.00 Establishment
ompany
KCA USA USA Manufacturing | 100.00 Establishment
Company
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2. Significant not wholly-owned subsidiaries

_— HMﬁmpmmmmnfLNmmmmﬁthﬁﬁ@Mdmhmd Closing balance of
Subsidiaries non-controlling hareholders’ profit| to non-controlling non-controlling
shareholders or loss shareholders interest
Guangdong Ganey 1.75% 20,454.57 2.060.289.46
Company
KS ORKA Company 10.00% 5.568,524.82 -2,767,126.45
LMF Company 4.50% 725,020.32 -12,243,976.13
3. Main financial information of significant not wholly-owned subsidiaries
(1) Assets and liabilities
Closing balance
Subsidiaries
Current Non-current assets|  Total assets Current liabilities |  Non-current Total liabilities
assets liabilities
Guangdong
Ganey 106,441,975.93 40,676,452.43 147.118,428.36 56,255,929.59 56,255,929.59
Company
gs ORKA 392,675,081.55 |5,234,504,343.91 |5,627,179,425.46 |4,381,045838.14 |1,182,255,691.78 |5,563,301,529.92
ompany
LMF Company |357.684,421.28 67,866,344.02 | 425,550,765.30 | 662,314,490.05 35,324,633.59 | 697,639,123.64
(Continued)
Opening balance
Subsidiaries
Current Non-current assets|  Total assets Current liabilities | Non-current Total liabilities
assets liabilities
Guangdong
Ganey 94,351,557.28 44.621,498.94 138,973,056.22 50,058,182.04 50,058,182.04
Company
gs ORKA 96,740,542.72 [4,139,540,935.91 |4,236,281,478.63 [2,707,460,947.89 |1,524,684,400.57 |4,232,145,348.46
ompany
LMF Company |338,080,709.72 56,339,724.81 | 394,420,434.53 | 638,871,708.96 30,863,232.01 | 669,734,940.97
(2) Profit or loss and cash flows
Current period cumulative
Subgidsaries Operating Net profit  |Total comprehensive|  Cash flows from
revenue income operating activities
Guangdong Ganey Company 121,103,678.88 1,947,624.59 1,947.624.59 6,872,686.18
KS ORKA Company 186,215,452.34 | 55,685,248.22 55,685,248.22 125,347,610.31
LMF Company 338.,111,333.49 16,111,562.62 16,111,562.62 37,104,228.39
(Continued)
Preceding period comparative
Subsiiiasics Operating Netprofit | Total comprehensive| ~ Cash flows from
revenue income operating activities
Guangdong Ganey Company 121,799,182.74 4,828,073.30 4,828,073.30 2,849.951.61
KS ORKA Company 54,336,463.61 -4,322.811.14 -4,322.811.14 303,618,953.32
LMF Company 468,246,751.15 -5,642,636.66 -5,642,636.66 -61,592,562.06

Page 79 of 101



(IT) Interest in joint venture or associates

1. Significant joint ventures or associates

‘ i Holding proportion (% ing
Joint ventures or Mo Place of | Business nature SETR %) ACCOUIR tesiuet
: operating S - : on investments in joint
associates registration Direct Indirect :
place ventures or associates
Kaishan Yinlun Quzhou | Quzhou | Manufacturing 50.00 Equity method
Company
Wolong Kaishan | Quzhou | Quzhou | Manufacturing 45.00 Equity method
Company
2. Main financial information of significant joint ventures
Closing balance/ Opening balance/

Current period cumulative

Preceding period comparative

Hterms Kaishan Yinlun | Wolong Kaishan | Kaishan Yinlun [Wolong Kaishan
Company Company Company Company
Current assets 122,391,273.69 | 39,333,518.69 | 89,390,226.88 | 42,095,490.51
Non-current assets 35,476,752.25 | 46,504,483.08 | 36,316,006.27 | 49,214,354.56

Total assets 157,868,025.94 | 85,838,001.77 | 125,706,233.15 | 91,309,845.07
Current liabilities 47,276,986.44 1,999,331.64 | 33,972,855.16 | 8,055,729.13
Non-current liabilities 4,458,333.40 4,558,333.40
Total liabilities 47,276,986.44 6,457,665.04 | 33,972,855.16 | 12,614,062.53
Non-controlling interest
Equity attributable to

110,591,039.50 | 79,380,336.73 | 91,733,377.99 | 78,695,782.54

owners of parent
company

Proportionate share in
net assets

55;295,519.75

35,721,151.53

45,423,638.06

35,413,102.14

Adjustments

-1,233,633.15

-1,969,780.56

Goodwill

Unrealized profit in
internal trading

-1,233,633.15

-1,969,780.56

Others

Carrying amount of
investments in associates

54,061,886.60

35,721,151.53

43,453,857.50

35,413,102.14

Fair value of equity
investments in associates
with quoted price

Operating revenue

224,757,027.00

29,904,998.86

160,555,510.50

34,573,816.65

Net profit

18,857,661.51

684,554.19

16,213,004.85

271,510.76

Net profit of
discontinued operations

Other comprehensive
income

Total comprehensive
income

18,857,661.51

684,554.19

16,213,004.85

277.510.76

Dividend from associates
received in current

period

3. Aggregated financial information of insignificant joint ventures and associates
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Closing balance/ Opening balance/
ltems Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative
Associates
Total carrying amount of investments 537,461.68 1,001,394.22
Proportionate shares in the following 3.151.15
items
Net profit 3,151.15
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income 3,151.15

VIII. Risks related to financial instruments

In risk management, the Company aims to seek the appropriate balance between the risks and
benefits from its use of financial instruments and to mitigate the adverse effects that the risks of
financial instruments have on the Company’s financial performance, so as to maximize the profits
of shareholders and other equity investors. Based on such risk management objectives, the
Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits

on a timely and reliable basis.

The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments, which
mainly include: credit risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. The Management has deliberated and
approved policies concerning such risks, and details are:

(T) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for the

other party by failing to discharge an obligation.

1. Credit risk management practice

(1) Evaluation method of credit risk

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether the credit risk on a financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition. When assessing whether the credit risk has
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company takes into account reasonable and
supportable information, which is available without undue cost or effort, including qualitative and
quantitative analysis based on historical data, external credit risk rating, and forward-looking
information. The Company determines the changes in default risk of financial instruments during
the estimated lifetime through comparison of the default risk at the balance sheet date and the

initial recognition date, on an individual basis or a collective basis.

The Company considers the credit risk on a financial instrument has increased significantly when
one or more of the following qualitative and quantitative standards are met:

1) Quantitative standard mainly relates to the scenario in which, at the balance sheet date, the
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probability of default in the remaining lifetime has risen by more than a certain percentage

compared with the initial recognition;

2) Qualitative standard mainly relates to significant adverse changes in the debtor’s operation or
financial position, present or expected changes in technology, market, economy or legal

environment that will have significant adverse impact on the debtor’s repayment ability;

(2) Definition of default and credit-impaired assets
A financial instrument is defined as defaulted when one or more following events have occurred,
of which the standard is consistent with that for credit-impairment:

1) significant financial difficulty of the debtor;
2) a breach of binding clause of contract;
3) it is very likely that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization;

4) the creditor of the debtor, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the debtor’s financial
difficulty, having granted to the debtor a concession(s) that the creditor would not otherwise

consider.

2. Measurement of expected credit losses

The key factors in the measurement of expected credit loss include the probability of default, loss
rate of default, and exposure to default risk. The Company develops a model of the probability of
default, loss rate of default, and exposure to default risk on the basis of quantitative analysis of
historical data (e.g. counterparty rating, guarantee measures and collateral type, payment method,

etc.) and forward-looking information.

3. Please refer to section V (I) 2, 3 and 5 of the notes to the financial statements for details on the
reconciliation table of opening balance and closing balance of provision for losses of financial

instrument.

4. Exposure to credit risk and concentration of credit risk

The Company’s credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and bank balances and receivables. In
order to control such risks, the Company has taken the following measures:

(1) Cash and bank balances

The Company deposits its bank balances and other cash and bank balances in financial institutions

with relatively high credit levels, hence, its credit risk is relatively low.

(2) Receivables

The Company performs credit assessment on customers using credit settlement on a continuous
basis. The Company selects credible and well-reputed customers based on credit assessment
result, and conducts ongoing monitoring on balance of receivables, to avoid significant risks in
bad debts.
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As the Company’s credit risks fall into several business partners and customers, as of December 31
2020, 10.29% (December 31, 2019: 11.99%) of the total accounts receivable was due from the five

largest customers of the Company. The Company has no significant central credit risk.

The maximum amount of exposure 1o credit risk of the Company is the carrying amount of each

financial asset at the balance sheet.

(I1) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may encounter deficiency of funds in meeting
obligations associated with cash or other financial assets settlement, which is possibly attributable
to failure in selling financial assets at fair value on a timely basis, or failure in collecting liabilities
from counterparties of contracts, or early redemption of debts, or failure in achieving estimated

cash flows.

In order to control such risk, the Company comprehensively utilized financing tools such as notes
settlement, bank borrowings, etc. and adopts long-term and short-term financing methods to
optimize financing structures, and finally maintains a balance between financing sustainability and
flexibility. The Company has obtained credit limit from several commercial banks to meet

working capital requirements and expenditures.

Financial liabilities classified based on remaining time period till maturity

Closing balance
Items -
Carrying Contract amount Within 1 year 1-3 years Over 3 years
amount not yet discounted
Bank . 3,754,906,909.15 | 3,898,621,266.30 |2,022,907,036.68 |1,064,705,830.26 | 811,008,399.36
borrowings
Notes 813,578.272.88 813,578,272.88 | 813,578,272.88
_payable
Accounts 1,081,278,374.48 1,081,278,374.48 |1,081,278,374 .48
pavable
Other 37,069,165.11 37,069,165.11 37,069,165.11
payables
Subtotal |5,686,832,721.62 | 5.830,547,078.77 |3,954,832,849.15 |1,064,705,830.26 | 811,008,399.36

(Continued)

December 31, 2019
Items -
Carrying Contract amount Within 1 year 1-3 years Over 3 years
amount not vet discounted
Bank . 2,892,771,544.94 | 2,977,486,276.93 |1,062,924,460.11 817,029,692.05 |1,097,532,124.77
borrowings
Notes 503,903,028.80 503,903,028.80 | 503,903,028.80
payable
Accounts 715,610,790.93 715,610,790.93 715,610,790.93
payable
Other 39,519,217.86 39,519,217.86 |  39,519,217.86
payables
Subtotal |4,151,804,582.53 4,236,519,314.52 |2,321,957,497.70 | 817,029,692.05 |1,097,532,124.77
(II1) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the Company may encounter fluctuation in fair value or future cash

flows of financial instruments due to changes in market price. Market risk mainly includes interest
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risk and foreign currency risk.

1. Interest risk

Interest risk is the risk that an enterprise may encounter fluctuation in fair value or future cash
flows of financial instruments due to changes in market interest. The Company’s fair value interest
risks arise from fixed-rate financial instruments, while the cash flow interest risks arise from
floating-rate financial instruments. The Company determines the proportion of fixed-rate financial
instruments and floating-rate financial instruments based on the market environment, and
maintains a proper financial instruments portfolio through regular review and monitoring. The

Company’s interest risk in cash flows relates mainly to bank borrowings with floating interest rate.

As of December 31, 2020, balance of borrowings with interest accrued at floating interest rate
totaled 2,483.8285 million yuan (December 31, 2019: 2,124.794 million yuan). If interest rates
had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company’s

gross profit and equity will not be significantly affected.

2. Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk arising from changes in fair value or future cash flows of financial
instrument resulted from changes in exchange rate. The Company’s foreign currency risk relates
mainly to foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities. Enterprises located in mainland China
mainly adopt RMB for purchasing, selling and financing activities, and their main business
activities are priced and settled in RMB; subsidiaries located outside mainland China mainly adopt
USD, EUR and other local currencies for purchasing, selling and financing activities, so as to
reduce foreign exchange risk. When short-term imbalance occurred to foreign currency assets and
liabilities, the Company may trade foreign currency at market exchange rate when necessary, in

order to maintain the net risk exposure within an acceptable level.

Please refer to section V (IV) 2 of notes to financial statements for details in foreign currency

financial assets and liabilities at the end of the period.

IX. Related party relationships and transactions
(I) Related party relationships

1. Parent company

(1) Details
: ) ) Holding proportion Voting right
Parent company F:!a;:e;:f Bustmess Registered capital | gyer the Company | proportion over the
registration nature (%) Company (%)
Kaishan Group Quzhou Industrial 113.40 million 63.49 63.49
investment

(2) The Company’s ultimate controlling party is # 5%"% (Cao Kejian), who holds 82.34% equity

of the parent company. The parent company holds 630,897,216 shares of the Company, besides,
Cao Kejian directly holds 49,800,000 shares of the Company, thus Cao Kejian holds 680,697,216
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shares of the Company both directly and indirectly, accounting for 68.51% of the Company’s

registered capital.

2. Please refer to section VII (I) of notes to financial statements for details on the Company’s

subsidiaries.

3. Joint ventures and associates of the Company

Please refer to section VII (II) of notes to financial statements for details on the Company’s
significant joint ventures and associates. Details of other joint ventures or associates carrying out
related party transactions with the Company in current period or in preceding period but with

balance in current period are as follows:

Joint ventures or associates Relationships with the Company

Kaishan Yinlun Company Associate

Wolong Kaishan Company Associate

4. Other related parties of the Company

Related parties Relationships with the Company

WL L TR AT PR 2 5] (Zhejiang Kaishan Heavy Industry Under common control of the parent

Co., Ltd.") company
LR L LA PR A F) Under common control of the parent
(Zhejiang Kaishan Cylinder Co., Ltd.") company
HFT RS RERHE R %A PR A ¥ (Zhejiang Tongrong Under common control of the parent
Energy-saving Technology Service Co., Ltd.") company
AT LT R IR 2 A Under common control of the parent
(Zhejiang Kaishan Drill Co., Ltd.") company

AT LB ST RERHE IR A IR A F)
(Zhejiang Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Technology Service Co.,
Ltd.") [Note]

Under common control of the parent
company

Prfs g L) E45H AR BRAE) (LMF (Shanghai)
Compression Technology Co., Ltd.")

Under common control of the parent
company

Note: Hereinafter referred to as “Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Company”.

(I1) Related party transactions

1. Purchase and sale of goods, rendering and receiving of services

(1) Purchase of goods and receiving of services

Related parties Content of Current period Preceding period
transaction cumulative comparative

Kaishan Yinlun Company Goods 200,160,717.49 130,050,297.54
Wolong Kaishan Company Goods 27,813,108.63 31,096,284.18
Zh;jiang Kaishan Cylinder Co., Goods 4259,992.56 |  22,029,339.23
Ltd.
Zhejiang Kaishan Heavy Goods 4,859,168.35 2,929,172.86
Industry Co., Ltd.
Kaishan Group Goods 477,513.24 466,792.89
Zhejiang Kaishan Drill Co., Ltd. Goods 443.306.59 15,541.32

" The English names are for identification purpose only.
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Related parties Content of Current period Preceding period
transaction cumulative comparative

Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Goods 259.651.03
Company
Zhejiang Tongrong
Energy-saving Technology Goods 86,206.90
Service Co., Ltd.

Subtotal 238,273,457.89 186,673,634.92

(2) Sale of goods and rendering of services
Related parties Content of | Current period Preceding period
transaction cumulative comparative

Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Company Goods 14,207,238.36 14,535,148.98
Zh;jiang Kaishan Heavy Industry Co., | Goods 11,048,850.18 13,619,991.95
Ltd.
Zhejiang Tongrong Energy-saving Goods 3,150,755.02 1,271,630.67
Technology Service Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Kaishan Cylinder Co., Ltd. Goods 2,308,034.64 5,442,824.40
Kaishan Yinlun Company Goods 601,519.57 1,040,382.63
LMF (Shanghai) Compression Goods 141,782.30 2,669,208.85
Technology Co., Ltd.
Zhejiang Kaishan Drill Co., Ltd. Goods 112,928.23 279,518.18
Wolong Kaishan Company Goods 44,110.54 738.58
Kaishan Group Goods 29,544.57 41,024.84

Subtotal 31,644,763.41 38,900,469.08

2. Related party leases

The Company as the lessor

Lessees Types of assets Lease income for Lease income for the
leased current period preceding period
Zhejiang Kaishan House 350,273.14
Drill Co., Ltd.

3. Related party guarantees

The Company and its subsidiaries as guaranteed parties

; Whether the
Guarantors Amount guaranteed | Commencement |  Maturity guarantee is
date date
mature
USD 14.,000,000.00 3/6/2020 3/5/2021 No
50,000,000.00 712472020 7/23/2023 No
100,000,000.00 7/30/2020 7/23/2021 No
; 50,000,000.00 9/29/2020 3/26/2021 No
Kaishan
Group 10,000,000.00 10/14/2020 10/13/2021 No
50,000,000.00 10/29/2020 4/26/2021 No
10,000,000.00 11/27/2020 11/26/2020 No
188,000,000.00 12/19/2019 12/18/2022 No
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G Commencement Maturity Wi ther ll}e
uarantors Amount guaranteed Tare it guarantee is
mature
USD 84,500,000.00 No
[Note] 7/3/2017 4/18/2027
811,000,000.00 [Note] No

Note: Kaishan Group pledges the Company's shares it holds to provide guarantee for the
Company’s borrowings. As of the date of approval for issuing the financial statements, Kaishan
Group holds 630,897,216 shares of the Company, accounting for 63.49% of the Company’s total
shares; shares pledged total 268,850,000 shares, accounting for 42.61% of the Company’s total
shares and 27.06% of the Company’s share capital.

4. Key management’s emoluments

Items Current period cumulative | Preceding period comparative

Key management’s emoluments 3.90 million 4.86 million

5. Other related party transactions

(1) Based on the electricity price charged by power department and electricity usage by each
company, in the current period, the Company charged electricity fees totaling 9,130,017.27 yuan
from Zhejiang Kaishan Heavy Industry Co., Ltd., Kaishan Yinlun Company and Zhejiang Kaishan
Drill Co., Ltd., and paid electricity fee of 720,676.72 yuan to Wolong Kaishan Company. The
subsidiary Kaishan Foundry Company paid electricity fee of 19,802,613.28 yuan to Zhejiang
Kaishan Cylinder Co., Ltd.

(2) In the current period, the Company accrued the expenses to be paid to Kaishan Group based on

the geothermal project expenses actually paid by Kaishan Group, totaling 4,951,000.78 yuan.

(I1T) Balance due to or from related parties

1. Balance due from related parties

Closing balance Opening balance
Items Related parties == W
Book balance | Provision for | Book balance | Provision for
bad debts bad debts
Zhejiang Tongrong
Energy-saving 7,345,872.50 367,293.63 8,541.613.42 726,699.00
Technology Service
Co., Ltd.
LMF (Shanghai)
Compression 5,056,907.18 | 587,820.09 | 5,256,907.18 375,996.13
Kidsings Tetfhnology Co., Ltd.
soceivabile Kaishan Joint
Energy-saving 1,730,024.36 86,501.22 | 2,160,274.00 108,013.70
Company
Zhejiang Kaishan
Heavy Industry Co., 1,031,429.78 51,571.49 1,650,262.05 86,791.92
Ltd.
Zhejiang Kaishan 622,993.38 |  31,149.67 | 3,097,023.42 | 154,851.17
Drill Co., Ltd.
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Closing balance Opening balance
Items Related parties pmT =
Book balance | Provision for | Book balance | Provision for
bad debts bad debts
Subtotal 15,787,227.20 | 1,124,336.10 | 20,706,080.07 | 1,452.351.92
2. Balance due to related parties
Items Related parties Closing balance Opening balance
Kaishan Yinlun Company 62,461,451.46 33,576,847.11
Zhejiang Kaishan Cylinder Co., Ltd. 8.471,318.67 9,726,242.60
Accounts
payable Wolong Kaishan Company 7,854,480.90 2,761,353.80
Kaishan Group 856,260.70
Subtotal 78,787,251.03 46,920,704.21
Other payables | Kaishan Group 5,073,971.60 3,738,677.83
Subtotal 5,073,971.60 3.738,677.83

X. Commitments and contingencies

(I) As of the balance sheet date, the Company has no significant commitments to be disclosed.

(11) As of the balance sheet date, the Company has no significant contingencies to be disclosed.

XI. Events after the balance sheet date

(1) Profit distribution plan of 2020

Pursuant to the “Proposal on Profit Distribution Plan of 2020 deliberated and approved by the
22" meeting of the fourth session of the Board of Directors dated April 14, 2021, based on the
total share of 993,635,018 shares, the Company intends to distribute cash dividend of 0.3 yuan
(including tax) per 10 shares to all shareholders, totaling 29,809,050.54 yuan. The above profit

distribution plan is to be deliberated and approved by the Company’s shareholders’ meeting.

(II) Safety accidents in SMGP Company

On January 25, 2021, the Company received a report from the holding subsidiary SMGP
Company, which stated that when the on-site team opened the geothermal well numbered T02 and
intended to connect steam to the pipeline for commissioning and power generation, the hydrogen
sulfide gas emitted caused heavy casualties to nearby villagers. After the accident and before the
cause of the accident was found out, in order to ensure safety, the operation of the 45 MW
geothermal power station in the first phase of the project and all construction activities including
drilling, civil engineering, installation and commissioning of power generation equipment, etc.

were suspended at the SMGP project site.

On February 5, 2021, SMGP reached a settlement with all the families who suffered casualties
due to safety accidents under the participation and witness of local government and community

personnel, and signed a compensation agreement. According to the settlement plan, the total
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amount to be compensated to the families of the deceased and the injured in this accident does not

exceed USD 254,000.

On February 19, 2021, the General Administration of Energy Conservation and Renewable
Energy (EBKTE) of Indonesia’s Ministry of Energy and Mines approved the first phase of
SMGP’s power station operation and the resumption of all drilling work according to the
suggestions of the accident professional investigation team, the local chief executive and SMGP’s

request.

As of the date of approval for issuing the financial statements, various construction activities on

Platform T where SMGP’s accident occurred have not yet been approved to resume.

(11I) Acquisition of Fish Lake Geothermal Project

On February 25, 2021, Fish Lake Geothermal LLC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
signed the Asset Acquisition Agreement with Magma Power Company and Fish Lake Power
Geothermal Company, and signed the Lease Transfer Agreement with Geo-Energy Partners, LLC
and Geo-Energy Partners-1983 Ltd, intending to acquire geothermal wells, licenses, permits, right
of way, geothermal water rights and other related assets located near Dyer, Esmeralda County,
Nevada, and accept the rights and interests related to the land lease. The acquisition price in the
Asset Acquisition Agreement is USD 3,188,888.89, and the transfer price in the Lease Transfer
Agreement is USD 1,936,111.11, totaling USD 5.125 million.

After the acquisition of the project is completed, the project company can immediately build a net

output power of about 10 MW, and it is estimated that the whole project can build a geothermal

power station of 31 MW.

(IV) Acquisition of Wolong Kaishan Company

Wolong Kaishan Company was established in July 2014, with registered capital of 80 million
yuan. It was jointly initiated by the Company, B 3RE04E FH (3 G R & (Wolong
Electric Drive Group Co., Ltd.*, hereinafter referred to as “Wolong Group™) and natural person
#7K# (Qian Yongchun). As of December 31, 2020, the Company held 45% of its equity.

Wolong Kaishan Company is mainly engaged in the processing, manufacturing and assembly of

motors.

Based on the needs of the Company’s business development, the Company decided to acquire
55% equity held by Wolong Group and Qian Yongchun. On January 14, 2021 and February 18,
2021, the Company signed relevant equity transfer agreements with Wolong Group and Qian
Yongchun respectively. Pursuant to the Appraisal Report numbered Qu Guang Ze Ping Bao Zi
[2021] 016 issued by M) F 5= 1F9F % BT (Quzhou Guangze Assets Appraisal Office

* The English name is for identification purpose only.
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(General Partnership)”) engaged by the Company, taking January 31, 2021 as the benchmark date,
Wolong Kaishan Company’s appraised net assets at the benchmark date totaled 84.55 million
yuan. Based on the appraised net assets of Wolong Kaishan Company, the transaction prices for
equity transaction with Wolong Group and Qian Yongchun respectively totaled 43.25 million yuan

and 4.23 million yuan.

As of the date of approval for issuing the financial statements, this equity transaction has been

completed, and the change has been registered at administration for industry and commerce.

(V) Acquisition of Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Company

Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Company was established in October 2015, with registered capital of
50 million yuan, which was jointly invested by Kaishan Group and 37 natural persons including
M489 (Ye Deyan), etc. As of December 31, 2020, Kaishan Group held 100% of its equity.
Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Company is mainly engaged in energy-saving technical services

including contract energy management business.

In order to avoid horizontal competition in the future, the Company decided to acquire 100%
equity of Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Company. On April 14, 2021, the Company signed
relevant equity transfer agreement with Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Company. Pursuant to the
“Proposal on Related Party Transactions and Equity Acquisition between the Company and
Controlling Shareholders” deliberated and approved on the 22™ meeting of the fourth session of
the Board of Directors dated April 14, 2021, and the Appraisal Report numbered CWAAR [2021]
161 issued by 3T # = PF{E#FRAH] (Canwin Assets Appraisal Co., Ltd.") engaged by the
Company, taking December 31, 2020 as the benchmark date, Kaishan Joint Energy-saving
Company’s appraised net assets at the benchmark date totaled 15,809,025.89 yuan. Both parties
agreed on the consideration of this equity transaction at 15,809,025.89 yuan based on the
appraised net assets of Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Company. After the transaction is completed,

the Company will hold 100% equity of Kaishan Joint Energy-saving Company.

As of the date of approval for issuing the financial statements, the equity acquisition of Kaishan

United Energy Saving Company has not yet been completed.

XIIL Other significant events

(I) Segment information

1. Identification basis for reportable segments

The Company identified reportable segments based on geographic information, revenue from
main operations and costs of main operations are allocated between segments based on locations
where sales are realized, and assets and liabilities are allocated based on locations of operating

entities.

* The English names are for identification purpose only.
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2. Financial information of reportable segments

Geographic information

Items Domestic Overseas Inter-segment Total
offsetting

Revenue from | 3058.923388.06 | 792,587,050.73 | 867,904,951.54 | 2,983,605,487.25
main operations

Cost O_f main 2,288.418,723.14 481,858,864.58 669,933,786.67 | 2,100,343.801.05
operations

Total assets 10,427.867,387.95 | 5,849,253,611.89 | 5,315,276,262.91 |10,961,844,736.93
Total liabilities | 2,423,038,266.19 | 6,562,099,041.01 | 2,762,696,447.52 | 6,222,440,859.68

(11) Investments in subsidiaries

1. Newly established subsidiaries

(1) Establishment of Shanghai Drilling Company

In October 2020, the Company established the wholly-owned subsidiary Shanghai Drilling
Company, with registered capital of 10 million yuan. On October 19, 2020, it completed the
registration for industry and commerce at the Administration for Market Regulation of Lin’gang
New Area of Shanghai Pilot Free Trade Zone and obtained the business license with unified social
credit code of 91310000MA1H3AGF21. As of the date of approval for issuing the financial
statements, the Company has paid in 0.60 million yuan.

(2) Establishment of Shenzhen Kaitec

In October 2020, the Company established the wholly-owned subsidiary Shenzhen Kaitec with
registered capital of 30 million yuan. On October 13, 2020, it completed the registration for
industry and commerce at Futian Supervision Bureau of Shenzhen Municipal Administration for
Market Regulation and obtained the business license with unified social credit code of
91440300MASGESQN4M. As of the date of approval for issuing the financial statements, the
Company has not paid in capital.

(3) Establishment of Kaishan New Energy Technology Company

In May 2020, the Company and natural persons X|¥% (Liu Yao) and %{3% (Yuan Bin)
established a subsidiary Kaishan New Energy Technology Company, with registered capital of 10
million yuan, and the Company held 51% of its equity. On May 6, 2020, it completed the
registration for industry and commerce at the Administration for Market Regulation of Fuyang
District, Hangzhou and obtained the business license with unified social credit code of
91330183MA2HX6F83E. As of the date of approval for issuing the financial statements, the

Company has not paid in capital.

(4) Establishment and cancellation of Chengdu Drilling Company
In March 2020, the Company established the wholly-owned subsidiary Chengdu Drilling
Company, with registered capital of 5 million yuan. On March 20, 2020, it completed the

registration for industry and commerce at the Administration for Market Regulation of Chengdu
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High-tech Zone and obtained the business license with unified social credit code of
91510100MA68M3M11Y; the Company liquidated and dissolved Chengdu Drilling Company due
to business adjustment, and went through the industrial and commercial cancellation procedures at

the Administration for Market Regulation of Chengdu High-tech Zone on December 17, 2020.

(5) Establishment of LMF China Company

In October 2020, LMF Company, a subsidiary of the Company, established a subsidiary of LMF
China Company, with registered capital of EUR 10 million. On November 27, 2020, it completed
the registration for industry and commerce at the Administration for Market Regulation of
Lin’gang New Area of Shanghai Pilot Free Trade Zone and obtained the business license with
unified social credit code of 91310000MA 1H3D41XP. As of the date of approval for issuing the
financial statements, the Company has contributed EUR 100,000.

(6) Establishment of Kaishan Turkey

In September 2020, Eurasia Company, a subsidiary of the Company, established a subsidiary
Kaishan Turkey in Turkey with total investment of TRY 540,000. On September 2, 2020, it
completed the registration formalities in Turkey and obtained the registration certificate with the
enterprise identification numbered 262525-5. As of the date of approval for issuing the financial
statements, the Company has contributed TRY 730,000.

(7) Establishment of LMF NORDIC AS

In April 2020, LMF Company, a subsidiary of the Company, set up a subsidiary LMF NORDIC
AS in Norway with total investment of NOK 30,000. On April 5, 2020, it completed the
registration formalities in Norway and obtained the registration certificate with the enterprise
identification number of 924861681. As of the date of approval for issuing the financial statements,

the Company has not made any capital contribution.

2. Capital increase of subsidiaries

Subsidiaries Capital increase in current period RMB equivalent

Kaishan Hong Kong Company | USD 52.61 million, 79.45 million yuan | 424.86 million yuan

Kaishan Recycling Company USD 3.145 million 21.73 million yuan
Kerry Auto-control Company 5.00 million yuan 5.00 million yuan
Kaishan O&M Company 1.00 million yuan 1.00 million yuan
Kaishan Europe USD 0.54 million 3.75 million yuan

3. Acquisition of non-controlling interest of KS ORKA Company

In June 2020, Kaishan Hong Kong Company, a subsidiary of the Company, signed an equity
transfer agreement with Hugar Orka ehf, and the Company purchased its 6% equity of KS ORKA
Company at the consideration of USD 2 million. Kaishan Hong Kong Company has paid USD 1
million for the acquisition on March 18, 2021. As of the date of approval for issuing the financial

statements, the remaining equity acquisition payment has not yet been paid.
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XIII. Notes to items of parent company financial statements

(1) Notes to items of parent company balance sheet

1. Accounts receivable
(1) Details

1) Details on categories

Closing balance

Categories Book balance Provision for bad debts _
o Carrying amount
Amount % to total Amount Provision
proportion (%)
Receivables with provision 15,810,002.49 | 3.10 | 15,810,002.49 100.00
made on an individual basis
Receivables with provision | 494 602,421.19 | 96.90 | 62,287,705.62 1259 | 432.314,715.57
made on a collective basis
Total 510,412.423.68 | 100.00 | 78.,097,708.11 15.30 | 432.314.715.57
(Continued)
Opening balance
Categories Book balance Provision for bad debts ‘
e Carrying amount
Amount %% to total Amount Provision
proportion (%)
Receivables with provision 11,165,693.92 |  2.18 | 11,165,693.92 100.00
made on an individual basis
Receivables with provision | 501257,015.64 | 97.82 | 55,239,232.71 11.02 | 446,017,782.93
made on a collective basis
Total 512,422,709.56 | 100.00 | 66,404,926.63 12.96 | 446,017,782.93
2) Accounts receivable with provision made on an individual basis
Debtors Book balance Provision for Provision Reasons for
bad debts proportion (%) | provision made
Receivables with E Fni
provision made onan | 15,810,002.49 | 15,810,002.49 100.00 | Bxpected o be
T S irrecoverable
individual basis
Subtotal 15,810,002.49 15,810,002.49 100.00

3) Accounts receivable w

ith provision made on a collective basis using age analysis method

Closing balance

Ages

Book balance Provision for bad Provision proportion
debts (%)
Within 1 year 377,146,653.66 18,857,332.69 5.00
1-2 years 38,267,548.88 3,826,754.89 10.00
2-3 years 31,520,763.14 4,728,114.47 15.00
3-4 years 22,768,567.59 11,384,283.80 50.00
4-5 years 4,692,227.17 3,284,559.02 70.00
Over 5 years 20,206,660.75 20,206,660.75 100.00
Subtotal 494,602,421.19 62,287,705.62 12.59
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(2) Age analysis

Ages Closing balance
Within 1 year 377.350,680.07
1-2 years 38,587,990.36
2-3 years 33,094,814.99
3-4 years 23,881,975.27
4-5 years 8,623,298.49
Over 5 years 28.873,664.50
Total 510,412,423.68
(3) Changes in provision for bad debts
I
Items Opening PHOEE Deirase Closing
balance Accrual Recovery |Others|Reversal |Write-off |Others balance
Receivables with
provision made on | 11:165,693.92 | 4,894,308.57 [-250,000.00 15,810,002.49
an individual basis
Receivables with
provision made on | 55:239.232.71 | 7,04847291 62,287,705.62
a collective basis
Subtotal 66,404,926.63 | 11,942,781.48 |-250,000.00 78,097,708.11

(4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest balances

Proportion to the total e
Debtors Book balance | palance of accounts PTO‘”S(‘;’“ for bad
receivable (%) gl

KCA Company 55,566,394.58 10.89 2,778,319.73
Zhejiang Energy Company 51,610,251.69 10.11 2,580,512.58
Eurasia Company 33,311,343.60 6.53 1,665,567.18
Kaitec Company 18,814,436.98 3.69 940,721.85
LEOBERSDORFER
MASCHINEN FABRIK 16,319,139.82 3.20 815,956.99
GMBH [Note]

Subtotal 175,621,566.67 3442 8,781,078.33

Note: LEOBERSDORFER MASCHINEN FABRIK GMBH is a wholly-owned subsidiary of

LMF Company.
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2. Other receivables
(1) Details

1) Details on categories

Closing balance

Book balance

Provision for bad debts

Categories Carryi i
e /INg amoun
Amount % to total Amount Provision e
proportion (%)
Receivables with
provision made ona | 1:472,666,810.66 | 100.00 |  85,504,275.23 581 | 1,387,162,535.43
collective basis
Total 1.472,666.810.66 100.00 85,504,275.23 5.81 1,387,162,535.43
(Continued)
Opening balance
Categories Book balance Provision for bad debts
= Carrying amount
Amount % to total Amount Provision
proportion (%)
Receivables with
provision made on'a 359,120,483.69 | 100.00 | 17.956,024.18 5.00 341,164,459.51
collective basis
Total 359,120,483.69 100.00 17,956,024.18 5.00 341,164,45951
2) Other receivables with provision made on a collective basis
Closing balance
Portfolios — ==
Book balance Provision for bad debts | Provision proportion (%)
Portfolio grouped
with ages
Ilﬂcludlﬂgi Within 1.235,248,116.72 61,762,405.84 5.00
year
1-2 years 237,418,693.94 23,741,869.39 10.00
Subtotal 1,472,666,810.66 85,504,275.23 5.81
(2) Changes in provision for bad debts
Phase | Phase 11 Phase 111
Items 12-month L:fetnm}e expested Lifetime expected|  Subtotal
credit losses ;
expected . credit losses
: (credit not s ;
credit losses S (credit impaired)
impaired)
Opening balance 17,956,024.18 17.956,024.18
Opening balance in
current period
--Transferred to phase [1  |-11,870,934.69 11,870,934.69

--Transferred to phase 11

—-Reversed to phase Il

--Reversed to phase |

Provision made in current
period

55,677,316.35

11,870,934.70

67,548,251.05

Provision recovered in
current period
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Phase 1 Phase I1 Phase 111
Items 12-month Llf‘enm_e e Lifetime expected]  Subtotal
credit losses :
expected 5 credit losses
3 (credit not D :
credit losses ;e (credit impaired)
impaired)

Provision reversed in
current period
Provision written off in
current period
Other changes
Closing balance 61,762,405.84 | 23,741,869.39 85,504,275.23

(3) Other receivables categorized by nature

Nature of receivables

Closing balance

Opening balance

Subsidiary current loans

1,470,197,681.37

356,256,114.12

Export tax refund receivable

1,883,838.81

Security deposits 900,000.00 900,000.00
Temporary advance payment receivable 1,569,129.29 80,530.76
Total 1,472,666,810.66 359,120,483.69
(4) Details of the top 5 debtors with largest balances
Proportion to the
Debtors Nature of Book balance Ages | total balance of | Provision for
receivables other receivables bad debts
(%)
= Within 1
SMGP Company |Subsidiary | 73327571212 | year/1 2 49.79 | 45,928253.48
call loans
years
Zhejiang Energy | Subsidiary | 334.162,799.47 | Within I 22.69 | 16,708,139.97
Company call loans year
7 Within 1
SGI Company ~ [Subsidiary | 95104124415 | yearj2 17.05 | 15,113,529.03
call loans
years
OME Company | Subsidiary | 123 130201.61 | Within 1 8.36 | 6,156,510.08
call loans year
Pl Hi ¥k (ES)
A e y
SEREAIRA - s
= . | Subsidiary 28,587,724.02 | Within 1 1.94 | 1,429,386.20
7l (LMI,: (Wuxi) call loans year
Gas Equipment
Co., Ltd.") [Note]
Subtotal 1,470,197,681.37 99.83 | 85,335,818.76

Note: LMF (Wuxi) Gas Equipment Co., Ltd. is a subsidiary of LMF Company.

* The English name is for identification purpose only.
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3. Long-term equity investments

(1) Details
Closing balance Opening balance
ltems = - Provision i =
Book balance | Provision for | - Carrying amount | Book balance  |Provision ot} - Carrying amount
impairment impairment
Investments in |4 278 850,750.24 4,278,850,750.24 |3,816,903,089.24 3.816.903,089.24
subsidiaries
Investments in | g9 783,038.13 89,783,038.13 |  78,866,959.64 78,866,959.64
associates
Total 4.368,633,788.37 4,368,633,788.37 |3,895,770,048.88 3,895,770,048.88
(2) Investments in subsidiaries
Provision for Closing
Investees Opening balance Increase Decrease Closing balance | impairment | balance of
made in  |provision for
current period | impairment
Kaishan Kevin Screw 371,940,605.60 371,940,605.60
Company
Power Tech Screw 265.810,014.65 265,810,014.65
Company
Power Tech System 92,000,000.00 92,000,000.00
Company
North America

Development Center

27,381,924.70

27,381,924.70

Chongqing Fluid 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
Machinery Company

Kaishan Pressure Vessel 42,244,490.76 42,244,490.76
Company

Kaishan Hong Kong 2,331,817,853.00 |424.862,162.00 2,756,680,015.00
Company

Kerry Filtration Company 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00
Kaishan Refrigeration 30,000,000.00 30.000,000.00
Company

Kerry Auto-control 3.000,000.00 5,000,000.00 8,000,000.00
Company

Shanghai Energy 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
Company

Centrifugal Machinery 30,000,000.00 30,000,000.00
Company

Kaishan Gas Company 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00
Guangdong Ganey 110,000,000.00 110,000,000.00
Company

Kaishan Cleaning 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Company

Kaishan Recycling 218,384,486.67 | 21,733,309.00 240,117,795.67
Company

Zhejiang Energy Company 50,000,000.00 50,000,000.00
KCA Company 143,273,450.00 143,273,450.00
Kaitec Company 2,980,000.00 2,980,000.00
Kaishan India Company 70,263.86 70,263.86
Kaishan O&M Company 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Chengdu Drilling 1,573,600.00 | 1,573,600.00

Company

Shanghai Drilling 600,000.00 600,000.00
Company

Kaishan Service Company 5.000,000.00 5,000,000.00
Kaishan Europe 3,752.190.00 3,752,190.00
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Provision for | Closing
Investees Opening balance Increase Decrease | Closing balance | impairment | balance of
made in  |provision for
current period | impairment
Subtotal 3,816,903,089.24 1463,521,261.00 | 1,573,600.00 |4,278,850.750.24
(3) Investments in associates
Increase/Decrease
; : Adjustment in
Investees Opening balance Iniestients | Tvestistis Investm‘enl income Hhor
. recognized under :
increased decreased : comprehensive
equity method :
income
Associates
Kaishan Yinlun | 43 453 857.50 10,608,029.10
Company
Wolong Kaishan | 35 413,102.14 308,049.39
Company
Subtotal 78,866,959.64 10,916,078.49
(Continued)
Increase/Decrease Closing
Investees .| Cash dividend/ ision f Closing balance | balance of
Changes n | it declared Ifrowsgon o1 Others provision for
other equity for distribution | IMPairment impairment
Associates
Kaishan Yinlun 54,061,886.60
Company
Wolong
Kaishan 35,721,151.53
Company
Subtotal 89,783,038.13
(IT) Notes to items of the parent company income statement
1. Operating revenue/Operating cost
l Current period cumulative Preceding period comparative
tems
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
Main operations | 1,756,753,940.82 | 1,535,096,145.26 | 1,550,656,988.58 | 1,373,839,471.73
Other operations 23,966,379.54 15,788,120.07 5,143,963.41 3,819,422.37
Total 1,780,720,320.36 | 1,550,884,265.33 | 1,555,800,951.99 | 1,377,658,894.10

2. Investment income

Items Current period Preceding period
cumulative comparative

[nvestment income from long-term 302,400,000.00 227.500,000.00
equity investments under cost method
Investment income from long-term 10,916,078.49 7,288,273.57
equity investments under equity method
Gains on disposal of long-term equity -1,563,073.67
investments
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Ttems Current pt?riod
cumulative

Preceding period
comparative

Total 311,753.004.82

234,788,273.57

XVI. Other supplementary information

(I) Non-recurring profit or loss

Items

Amount

Remarks

Gains on disposal of non-current assets, including write-off
of provision for impairment

-1,319,584.38

Tax refund, credit or exemption approved beyond the
power of authorities, without formal documents, or with
occasionality

Government grants included in profit or loss (excluding
those closely related to operating activities of the
Company, satisfying government policies and regulations,
and continuously enjoyed with certain quantity/quota based
on certain standards)

Please refer to
notes to

29,185,210.44 | oovernment

grants for
details.

Fund possession charge from non-financial entities and
included in profit or loss

Gains on acquisition of subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates due to the surplus of acquisition-date fair value
of net identifiable assets in acquiree over the acquisition
cost

Gains on non-cash assets exchange

Gains on assets consigned to the third party for investment
or management

Assets impairment loss incurred due to force majeure such
as natural disasters

Gains on debt restructuring

Entity restructuring expenses, such as staffing and
integrating expenses

Gains on transactions with unfair value

Net profit on subsidiaries acquired through business
combination under common control from the beginning of
the period to the combination date

Contingent gains on non-operating activities

Gains on changes in fair value of financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and investment
income from disposal of financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss, and available-for-sale
financial assets, excluding those arising from hedging
business related to operating activities

The reversed provision for impairment of receivables based
on impairment testing on an individual basis

Gains on designated loans

Gains on changes in fair value of investment properties
with subsequent measurement at the fair value mode

Gains on reconciliation of current period profit or loss
following legal and regulative requirements on taxation,
accounting, etc.

Management charges for consigned operations
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Items Amount Remarks
Other non-operating revenue or expenditures 1,666,109.20
Other profit or loss satisfying the definition of
non-recurring profit or loss
Subtotal 29,531,735.26
Less: Enterprise income tax affected 3,184,045.25
Non-controlling interest affected (after tax) 67,068.95
Net non-recurring profit or loss attributable to shareholders | 26 280.621.06
of the parent company
(II) RONA and EPS
1. Details
; EPS (yuan/share)
Profit of the reporting period Weighted average v
RONA (%) Basic EPS Diluted EPS
Net profit attributable to 7.04 0.30 0.30
shareholders of ordinary shares
Net profit attributable to
shareholders of ordinary shares 6.32 0.27 0.27
after deducting non-recurring
profit or loss
2. Calculation process of weighted average RONA
Items Symbols Current period
cumulative
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary A 256.002,991.93
shares
Non-recurring profit or loss B 26,280,621.06
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary C=A-B 229,722.,370.87
shares after deducting non-recurring profit or loss
Opening balance of net assets attributable to D 3,596,639,092.40
shareholders of ordinary shares
Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary
shares increased due to offering of new shares or E 1,072,973,409.02
conversion of debts into shares
Number of months counting from the next month
when the net assets were increased to the end of the F 0
reporting period
Net assets attributable to shareholders of ordinary
shares decreased due to share repurchase or cash G
dividends appropriation
Number of months counting from the next month
when the net assets were decreased to the end of the H
reporting period
Translation reserve I -178,851,724.19
Others| Number of months counting from the next
month when net assets were increased or y 6
decreased to the end of the reporting period
Number of months in the reporting period K 12
Weighted average net assets L=D+A/2+ 3,635,214,726.27
ExF/K-GxH/K£Ix
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Items Symbols Current period
cumulative
J/K

Weighted average RONA M=A/L 7.04%
Weighted average RONA after deducting N=C/L 6.32%
non-recurring profit or loss

3. Calculation process of basic EPS and diluted EPS

(1) Calculation process of basic EPS

Items Symbols Current period
cumulative

Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary A 256,002,991.93
shares
Non-recurring profit or loss B 26,280,621.06
Net profit attributable to shareholders of ordinary C=A-B 229.722.370.87
shares after deducting non-recurring profit or loss
Opening balance of total shares D 858,000,000.00
Number of shares increased due to conversion of
reserve to share capital or share dividend E
appropriation
Number of shares increased due to offering of new F 135.635.018.00
shares or conversion of debts into shares
Number of months counting from the next month
when the share was increased to the end of the G 0
reporting period

-Htmber of shares decreased due to share repurchase H
Number of months counting from the next month
when the share was decreased to the end of the I
reporting period
Number of shares decreased in the reporting period J
Number of months in the reporting period K 12
Weighted average of outstanding ordinary shares L=D+EEEX?K‘H 858,000,000.00
Basic EPS M=A/L 0.30
Basic EPS after deducting non-recurring profit or N=C/L 027

loss

(2) The calculation process of diluted EPS is the same as the calculation process of basic EPS.
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